
 CITY OF NORTH WILDWOOD 
 

NOTICE OF PROPOSED AGENDA OF COUNCIL MEETING  

MAY 3, 2022 AT 5:00 PM 

This is a proposed agenda which is subject to change by Mayor and Council without further notice. 
 

ROLL CALL……..FLAG SALUTE……..MOMENT OF SILENCE. 
 

MINUTES: APPROVAL OF MINUTES OF REGULAR MEETING OF APRIL 19, 2022      
 

COMMUNICATIONS:   
Receive & File: 

CAPE MAY COUNTY MUA, RE:  Reallocation of 2021 User Charges – Wastewater Conveyance 

ATLANTIC CITY ELECTRIC, RE:  Benefits of Smart Energy Network 

ATLANTIC CITY ELECTRIC, RE:  2022 Reference Guide 

MUNICIPAL EXCESS LIABILITY JIF, RE:  2020/2021 MELJIF Annual Report 

ARBOR DAY FOUNDATION, RE: Tree City USA  
 

Approve & File: 

SPECIAL EVENT, RE:  VFW Memorial Day Ceremony, May 31 

SPECIAL EVENT, RE:  Anglesea Day, June 3  

SPECIAL EVENT, RE:  NJ State Elks Parade, June 4  

SPECIAL EVENT, RE:  ALS Bike Ride, June 11 

 

Approve & File With State: 

WILDWOOD CATHOLIC ACADEMY, RE:  Application for Social Affair, May 19 Art Exhibition 
 

 

APPOINTMENTS: 

City Clerk (Lighthouse Staff) 

Municipal Court 

Public Works Dept. 
 

ORDINANCES: 

Ord. 1870 (2nd Reading) – Amending Chapter 276, Prohibiting Mechanical Car Lifts 

Ord. 1873 (2nd Reading) – Amending Chapter 420, Jitneys 

Ord. 1874 (2nd Reading) – 2022 Salary Ordinance  

Ord. 1875 (2nd Reading) – Amending Chapter 276, Tax Map Fees  

Ord. 1879 (1st Reading) – Capital Improvement Ordinance 

Ord. 1880 (1st Reading) – Amending Chapter 276, Land Development  
 

RESOLUTIONS: 

1. Refund for Overpayment of Real Estate Taxes 

2. Annual Professional Municipal Clerks Week 

3. Authorize One-Year Extension Shared Services Agreement w/ NW Board of Education 

4. Authorizing Submission & Acceptance of Grant Application – FEMA Flood Mitigation 

5. Authorizing Submission & Acceptance of Grant Application – 5th Ave. Marina Project 

6. Authorizing Submission & Acceptance of Grant Application – Coastal Resiliency Grant 

7. Establishing Fees for Equipment, Supplies and Personnel 

8. Awarding Contract to Lomax Consulting Group for Beach Species Monitoring 

9. Awarding Contract – 2022-2023 Trench Restoration Contract 

10. Authorizing Direct Negotiation of 2022-2023 Emergency Sewer Repair Contract 

11. Establishing Rates for Paid Parking Spaces and Parking Lots 

12. Authorizing Issuance of Annual Parking Permits 

13. Approving Application of Seaport Pier for Events Pursuant to Ordinance 1780 

14. Waiving ABC Time Restriction During Special Event – Seaport Pier 

15. Approving ADA Parking Space on 1st Avenue Pursuant to Planning Board Condition 

 

VOUCHER LIST/FINANCE: Authorizing payment of all approved vouchers    
    



COUNCIL: 

PUBLIC: 

ADJOURNMENT:  
 

Next Regular Meeting:  Tuesday, May 17, 2022 @ 10:00 AM 





































Atlantic City Electric Reference Guide | 2022     c1

Atlantic City Electric 
Reference Guide

March 2022



Customer Assistance

c2     Atlantic City Electric Reference Guide | 2022

Introduction 

At Atlantic City Electric, we are committed to providing safe, reliable, affordable and clean 
energy service for our customers and communities. As part of this effort we are providing 
you with our Reference Guide for New Jersey Public Officials. This guide was developed 
to provide you with key information on energy topics that impact all southern New Jersey 
residents and provides information that may be of interest or value for your constituents. 

Atlantic City Electric continues to take innovative steps to strengthen our services for 
customers. Through reduced energy consumption, the modernization of our energy grid, 
the implementation of innovative rate structures, and support for renewable energy, we 
are helping customers make more informed decisions about their energy use, helping 
them save money and minimize their carbon footprint.

This manual will assist you and your staff in addressing energy questions that may arise 
during the year; however, because there are many complex and rapidly evolving energy 
topics that affect our customers and your constituents, our Governmental and External 
Affairs Team is always available to answer your questions. Please feel free to reach out  
to our team members for assistance. 

Do you have concerns or questions related to your community or constituents? If so, our external 
affairs managers are available to assist. 

CITY AND COUNTY CONTACTS

Cumberland, Gloucester, Salem counties:  
Bert Lopez, bert.lopez@atlanticcityelectric.com 

Atlantic, Burlington and Ocean counties:  
Ken Mosca, ken.mosca@atlanticcityelectric.com 

Camden, Burlington, Gloucester and Atlantic counties: 
Alexandria C. Likanchuk, alexandria.likanchuk@atlanticcityelectric.com

Cape May County:  
Ronnie Town, veronica.town@atlanticcityelectric.com 

STATE CONTACT 

Mike Wallace, michael.wallace@exeloncorp.com

Stay up to date with Atlantic City Electric by following @ACElecConnect on Twitter, 
liking @AtlanticCityElectric on Facebook, or visiting The Source, our online hub for 
stories and updates located at thesource.pepcoholdings.com/atlantic-city-electric.

mailto:bert.lopez@atlanticcityelectric.com
mailto:ken.mosca@atlanticcityelectric.com
mailto:At Atlantic City Electric, we are committed to providing safe, reliable, affordable and clean energy service for our customers and communities. As part of this effort we are providing you with our Reference Guide for New Jersey Public Officials. This guide was developed to provide you with key information on energy topics that impact all southern New Jersey residents and provides information that may be of interest or value for your constituents. Atlantic City Electric continues to take innovative steps to strengthen our services for customers. Through reduced energy consumption, the modernization of our energy grid, the implementation of innovative rate structures, and support for renewable energy, we are helping customers make more informed decisions about their energy use, helping them save money and minimize their carbon footprint.This manual will assist you and your staff in addressing energy questions that may arise during the year; however, because there are many complex and rapidly evolving energy topics that affect our customers and your constituents, our Governmental and External Affairs Team is always available to answer your questions. Please feel free to reach out to our team members for assistance. 
mailto:michael.wallace@exeloncorp.com
http://twitter.com/acelecconnect
http://www.facebook.com/AtlanticCityElectric/
https://thesource.pepcoholdings.com/opco/atlantic-city-electric/


Atlantic City Electric Reference Guide | 2022     1

Index

Customer Programs & Assistance   .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  . 2

 Frequently Used Numbers 

 Customer Resources    

 Energy Assistance Programs 

 Energy Efficiency

 Electric Vehicle Programs & Services 

 Scams and Imposters

 Construction and Remodeling

Rates   .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .11

 Supply & Delivery Charges

Infrastructure Investment & Reliability  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  . 12

	 Electric Grid Investment & Reliability 

	 Tree Trimming & Vegetation Management 

	  Permitting Structures on Atlantic City Electric’s Easements and Rights-of-Way 

	 Outage & Restoration Information 

Renewable Energy   .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  . 18

	 Customer Generation

	 Climate Commitment

The Future of Energy Service & Proposed Programs   .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  . 21

	 Smart Energy Network

Commitment to Community   .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  . 23

	 Community Impact

	 Sustainable Communities

	 Student Climate Challenge

	 Diversity, Equity & Inclusion

	 Employee Volunteerism 

	 Economic & Workforce Development

 Lobbying Policy and Compliance Standards



Customer Assistance

2     Atlantic City Electric Reference Guide | 2022

Customer Assistance

Frequently Used Numbers

Outages and Emergencies

Electric Service
Contact us to report your emergency 24/7
Emergencies/Power Outages/Downed Lines  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 800-833-7476  

Call Before You Dig
NJ One Call  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  811, 800-272-1000

Customer Service

Representatives are available to assist customers with account inquiries  
7 a.m. to 7 p.m., Monday through Friday.

Customer Service  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 800-642-3780 
TYY English  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 800-852-7899 
TYY Spanish  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 800-642-3780 

Renewable Energy 

Green Power Connection  
Green Power Connection provides resources to Atlantic City Electric customers 
interested in generating their own electricity and connecting to the local energy grid. 
Contact our Green Power Connection Team: 

By phone:  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 866-634-5571 
Online:  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  atlanticcityelectric.com/GreenPowerConnection  
By email:  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . gpc-north@pepcoholdings.com 

Streetlight Maintenance  

To Report a Streetlight Outage 
Customers can report streetlight issues by contacting 
Atlantic City Electric’s Customer Care Center, through our 
streetlight reporting system—a self-service, online map that 
enables customers to report a streetlight issue directly to 
Atlantic City Electric—or by downloading our mobile app at 
atlanticcityelectric.com/MobileApp.

By Phone:  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 800-833-7476 
Online:  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . atlanticcityelectric.streetlightoutages.com 

Always assume downed 
power lines are 
energized and stay away. 
To report a downed 
wire, call 800-833-7476. 

https://www.atlanticcityelectric.com/MyAccount/MyService/Pages/Green-Power-Connection.aspx
mailto:gpc-north@pepcoholdings.com
http://www.atlanticcityelectric.com/MobileApp
https://atlanticcityelectric.streetlightoutages.com


Atlantic City Electric Reference Guide | 2022     3

Customer Resources
Atlantic City Electric Customer Care is available to assist customers with 
bill payment, budget billing, payment assistance, and more.

My Account

Atlantic City Electric is committed to providing customers with new and innovative 
ways to manage their energy use. My Account is our free online tool that allows 
customers to proactively compare and analyze their personal energy use, pay their 
bills, and find ways to save.

By tracking energy use, comparing usage trends, and discovering the results of 
energy-saving practices, customers can manage their energy more efficiently.

Customers interested in signing up for My Account can visit  
atlanticcityelectric.com/myaccount to enroll. 

Mobile App

Atlantic City Electric also offers a mobile app 
that makes getting information quick and 
easy. The mobile app can be downloaded at 
atlanticcityelectric.com/mobileapp. Customers 
who have My Account can log into the app to:  

• Report outages 

•  Receive notifications for outage  
restoration progress 

•  Use an interactive outage map to check  
the status of outages in their area 

• Report streetlight issues 

• View and pay their bill 

• Set up Budget Billing 

• Monitor their energy use 

Budget Billing

With Atlantic City Electric’s Budget Billing option, customers can avoid seasonal 
peaks in their electric bills by dividing their payments evenly over the course of the 
year. This plan makes it easier for customers to budget and pay their energy bill 
each month. The budget installment amount is based off past energy usage patterns 
at the location where the customer receives service and is reviewed and adjusted 
periodically based on their actual energy use.

Customers can sign up for Budget Billing through the My Account portal at  
atlanticcityelectric.com or by calling customer service at 800-642-3780.

Customer Care 
representatives are 
available to assist 
customers with account 
inquiries from 7 a.m. to 
7 p.m., Monday through 
Friday at 800-642-3780.

Customer Assistance

http://www.atlanticcityelectric.com/myaccount
http://www.atlanticcityelectric.com/mobileapp
http://www.atlanticcityelectric.com


4     Atlantic City Electric Reference Guide | 2022

Energy Assistance Programs
Atlantic City Electric offers programs and services to help those in need, 
including energy assistance, help for customers with special needs, and 
ways for neighbors to help neighbors. Our Customer Advocacy team 
works directly with customers at a community level to assist them in 
identifying resources that can help them with their energy needs. Our 
team also serves as a liaison between Atlantic City Electric and the 
community partners that serve our limited-income customers.

Federal and state energy assistance programs are available to eligible  
New Jersey residents who need help paying their bills. 

The Low-Income Home Energy Assistance Program (LIHEAP) is administered by the 
New Jersey Department of Community Affairs and assists residents in paying for 
heating costs and certain medically necessary cooling expenses. Applications are 
accepted during the program year, October 1st – June 30th. For more information, call 
800-510-3102 or visit energyassistance.nj.gov.

The Universal Service Fund (USF) helps ensure energy bills are more affordable for 
eligible customers. Call 800-510-3102 or visit energyassistance.nj.gov for details.

New Jersey SHARES is a nonprofit corporation that provides assistance to income 
eligible New Jersey households with energy, telephone and water bills. Visit  
njshares.org or call 866-657-4273 for details.

The Payment Assistance for Gas and Electric (PAGE) program provides relief on 
natural gas and electric bills for limited- to moderate-income New Jersey households 
that are experiencing a temporary financial crisis. For more information, call  
732-982-8710 or visit njpoweron.org.

Lifeline is a utility assistance program that offers $225 to persons who meet certain 
income guidelines. This benefit includes utility customers as well as tenants whose 
utility bills are included in their rent. Call 800-792-9745 or visit aging.nj.gov for details.

Emergency Rental Assistance (ERA) provides New Jersey households with temporary 
rental and utility assistance to limited and moderate-income households that  
have had a substantial reduction in income due to the COVID-19 pandemic.  Visit  
https://njaa.com/covid19rentalassistanceprograms/ or call 609-490-4550.

For more information about energy assistance programs, visit  
atlanticcityelectric.com/EnergyAssistance.  

Customer Assistance



Atlantic City Electric Reference Guide | 2022     5

Atlantic City Electric payment options that can help you manage your bills.

Budget Billing: You can avoid seasonal peaks in your electric bills by dividing your 
payments evenly over the course of the entire year. This plan makes it easier for  
you to budget and pay your bill each month, because you’ll know your regular 
payment amount.

Payment Arrangements: We offer a variety of individually tailored payment 
arrangements aimed at bringing the account up-to-date over a mutually agreeable 
period of time. 

Extended Payment Date Plan: If your main source of household income is from 
government or other low-income entitlement programs, you may qualify for a 
regular extension of your bill due date without incurring a late charge.

For additional information about payment options, call 800-642-3780 or visit 
atlanticcityelectric.com.

Income eligibility for most programs is based on 30-days prior to application.  
If you have recently become unemployed or underemployed, your eligibility  
may have changed.

Energy Efficiency
We are committed to providing customers with innovative solutions to 
meet their energy needs, enhancing customer experience, and developing 
new tools and programs to help customers save money and energy. We 
have a strong track record delivering effective energy efficiency programs 
and work throughout the year to connect customers to available offerings 
in New Jersey.  

Quick Home Energy Check-Up Program

Quick Home Energy Check-up is a fast and easy program available to customers 
that provides customized recommendations to reduce energy use in a home. This 
free program is provided at no additional cost by Atlantic City Electric. Atlantic City 
Electric customers are eligible to participate in a free home evaluation conducted by 
one of our expert energy analysts to identify opportunities to save money  
and energy.

During a Quick Home Energy Check-up, a trained energy analyst will:

•  Assess a home’s energy use

•  Recommend energy-saving improvements

•  Help residents save right away through the installation of energy-saving products

Atlantic City Electric customers can schedule a free Quick Home Energy Check-up by 
calling 855-861-0151.

For a complete list of energy 
assistance programs, visit 
atlanticcityelectric.com/Help.

Customer Assistance

http://www.atlanticcityelectric.com/EnergyAssistance


6     Atlantic City Electric Reference Guide | 2022

Residential Programs

Save energy and money by taking advantage of these additional solutions for your home.

•  Appliance Rebate Program – Get rebates up to $750 when you purchase qualifying 
ENERGY STAR® certified products.

•  Appliance Recycling Program – Recycle your old, working refrigerator or freezer 
and get $50 – plus pickup and disposal at no cost. Receive an additional $25 for 
recycling a working room air conditioner or dehumidifier at the same time. 

•  Home Performance with ENERGY STAR® Program – Get up to $5,000 in rebates 
for making energy efficient home upgrades. A Participating Contractor will 
perform a comprehensive Home Energy Assessment, install no-cost energy 
savings products and provide details on potential improvements.

•  Home Weatherization Program – Income qualified customers can receive 
energy efficient upgrades such as insulation, air-sealing and other energy saving 
measures at no additional cost. Call 866-353-0007 to learn more and schedule  
an appointment.

•  HVAC Efficiency Program – Get up to $1,000 in rebates when you upgrade 
to energy efficient heating and cooling equipment. A properly installed and 
maintained system can reduce energy use, improve comfort, and help you s 
ave money.

•  Lighting Program – Get instant in-store discounts on your purchase of select 
ENERGY STAR certified LED bulbs.

•  Multifamily Program – Property owners and managers can receive  
incentives for improving the energy efficiency of their building. Email 
EnergyEfficiency@atlanticcityelectric.com for more information on the  
ways to participate and receive energy efficiency upgrades.

Business Offerings

•  Small Business Install 
– Energy assessment, 
incentives and 
financing for small 
business, non-profit 
organizations, 
municipalities, 
schools, and faith-
based organizations.

•  Prescriptive and 
Custom – Incentives 
for commercial and 
industrial customers 
to install high-
efficiency to install 
high-efficiency 
equipment and 
controls.

Customer Assistance

For a complete list 
of energy efficiency 
offerings, visit 
homeenergysavings.
atlanticcityelectric.com.

ENERGY EFFICIENCY PROGRAM BENEFITS

$550
MILLION
in bill savings  
to customers $500

MILLION
contributed to 
New Jersey’s GDP6,000

JOB-YEARS
for South Jersey 
communities

$30
MILLION
dedicated to programs 
serving households 
with limited incomes

1.5
MILLION-TON
reduction in carbon dioxide 
emissions which is the equivalent 
of removing nearly 300,000 cars 
from the road for one year

http://homeenergysavings.atlanticcityelectric.com
http://homeenergysavings.atlanticcityelectric.com


Atlantic City Electric Reference Guide | 2022     7

•  Engineered Solutions – No-cost, in-depth facility audit, tailored incentives, and 
interest-free financing to help medium to large commercial customers undertake 
large energy efficiency projects. 

•  Energy Management – Incentives to assist medium to large commercial  
and industrial customers optimize equipment and processes. 

For a complete list of business energy efficiency offerings, visit  
homeenergysavings.atlanticcityelectric.com/business.

Electric Vehicle Programs & Services
Atlantic City Electric is committed to meeting the growing demand 
for electric vehicles (EVs) and helping position New Jersey as a leader 
in this rapidly growing industry by expanding charging infrastructure, 
offering rebates, incentives and innovative rates, and electrifying public 
transportation—delivering convenient, affordable and equally accessible, 
clean transportation options for South Jersey.

Atlantic City Electric has received 
approval from the New Jersey 
Board of Public Utilities (BPU) to 
implement a suite of programs 
that will significantly expand clean 
electric transportation options 
in southern New Jersey and help 
make the transition to electric 
vehicles (EVs) more convenient 
and affordable. The company’s 
programs will help develop new 
public EV charging infrastructure in 
the region and support customers 
interested in clean transportation options with new rebates and incentives to help cover 
the cost of installing EV charging ports at homes and businesses.

Atlantic City Electric’s new programs include:

•  Public Charging – Provide incentives to cover a portion of the installation costs for 
1,100 privately owned/operated Smart Level 2 (L2) and direct current fast charging 
(DCFC) ports in locations available to the public 24/7.

•   Residential EV Charging Program – Offer 50 percent rebates (up to $1,000) to 
cover the installation of Smart L2 EV charging equipment in homes and offer a 
new EV rate option for residential customers that encourages them to charge their 
vehicles during “off-peak” hours, helping make charging a vehicle at home even 
more affordable.

•   Multifamily Building EV Charger Rebates – Offer rebates to cover a portion of 
installation costs for 200 Smart L2 EV charging ports in multifamily buildings.

Customer Assistance

http://homeenergysavings.atlanticcityelectric.com/business


8     Atlantic City Electric Reference Guide | 2022

•  Workplace and Fleet EV Charger Rebates – Offer 50 percent rebates to cover 
a portion of installation costs for 450 Smart L2 EV charging ports for employee 
parking lots and company vehicle fleets at businesses across South Jersey.

•  New EV Fast Charging Station Rate – New rate option for owners of public  
EV fast charging stations that will help attract private investment in fast chargers 
and support the continued expansion of charging infrastructure  
in South Jersey.

“The programs that will be offered by Atlantic City Electric are a crucial part of the 
puzzle to electrify the transportation sector in New Jersey,” said Pam Frank, CEO of 
ChargEVC-NJ. 

Expanding public EV charging infrastructure will make clean transportation more 
convenient in South Jersey. Atlantic City Electric’s new programs will support New 
Jersey in its goals of putting 330,000 EVs on the road by 2025 and reducing GHG 
emissions 80 percent below 2006 levels by 2050.

HERE’S HOW OUR ELECTRIC VEHICLE PROGRAMS WILL HELP YOU SKIP 
THE GAS PUMP

Customer Assistance

Learn more about our 
programs to expand 
clean transportation 
options in southern 
New Jersey at 
atlanticcityelectric.com/
ElectricVehicles.

Support for

1,100
public EV charging ports

50% rebate
on EV charging equipment 
installation for residential 
customers

200
EV charging ports  
at multi-family  
buildings

450
workplace and fleet 

EV charging  
ports

Special
electric rate
option for homes

http://www.atlanticcityelectric.com/electricvehicles
http://www.atlanticcityelectric.com/electricvehicles


Atlantic City Electric Reference Guide | 2022     9

Scams & Imposters 
Nothing is more important than the safety of our customers, communities 
and our employees, and we are committed to equipping our customers 
with the information and resources they need to protect themselves  
from scammers. 

Scams occur throughout the year, however there is typically an increase in reports 
during the holiday season. In many instances customers will receive an unsolicited 
phone call from someone who falsely claims to be a representative from Atlantic 
City Electric, warning that the customer’s service will be terminated if they fail to 
make a payment – usually within a short timeframe through a prepaid debit card or 
other direct payment method. Scammers continue to evolve and have grown more 
sophisticated, even duplicating the telephone number of Atlantic City Electric, or 
using caller ID “spoofing” to replicate the company’s phone number.

Customers can avoid being scammed and protect themselves by taking note of a  
few precautions.

1. Never provide your social security 
number or personal information to 
anyone initiating contact with you 
claiming to be a company representative 
or requesting you to send money to 
another person or entity other than 
Atlantic City Electric.

2. Always ask to see a company photo ID 
before allowing any Atlantic City Electric 
worker into your home or business.

3. Never make a payment for services to 
anyone coming to your door.

4. Atlantic City Electric representatives will 
never ask or require a customer with a 
past due balance to purchase a prepaid 
debit card or cryptocurrency to avoid 
disconnection.

5. Customers can make payments online, by phone, automatic bank withdrawal or 
by mail.

6. Customers with a past due balance will receive multiple shut off notifications – 
never a single notification one hour before disconnection.

7. If a customer ever questions the legitimacy of the call, hang up and call Atlantic 
City Electric at 800-642-3780.

Customer Assistance



10     Atlantic City Electric Reference Guide | 2022

Construction & Remodeling
When residents and businesses are planning new construction or increasing 
energy service needs, we are ready to work with them. 

This includes providing new service for homes or business, upgrading  
service when needed, and de-energizing and grounding overhead lines  
when work is being performed near them. Customers and contractors can  
visit atlanticcityelectric.com/MyAccount/MyService/Pages/ServiceRequests  
to review our services and determine which type is needed. Our construction  
offices can also be reached at: 

Cape May . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 609-463-3823

Glassboro  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 856-863-7906

Bridgeton . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .856-863-7926 

Pleasantville/Atlantic City . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 609-645-4667 

West Creek/Long Beach Island  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .609-294-6727

Winslow  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 856-753-2808

Customer Assistance

https://www.atlanticcityelectric.com/MyAccount/MyService/Pages/ServiceRequests.aspx


Atlantic City Electric Reference Guide | 2022     11

Supply and Delivery Charges
Providing affordable energy service is part of our core commitment to 
our customers. The charges on Atlantic City Electric’s bills are broken into 
two separate sections 1) supply, which pays for the actual electricity used 
by the customer and 2) delivery, which pays for our efforts to maintain 
and enhance the local energy grid, and other costs such as technology 
upgrades and operational improvements. Rates are established through 
a transparent regulatory rate review process overseen by the New Jersey 
Board of Public Utilities.

Supply

•  The “supply” portion of a 
customer’s bill represents 
the actual electricity used by 
customers. 

•  With respect to electricity, customers have a choice – they can either have the 
electricity included in our default service or they can choose a competitive retail 
electric supplier.

  •   A list of active retail electric suppliers is maintained by the New Jersey Board 
of Public Utilities and can be found at nj.gov/bpu/commercial/shopping.html.

•   We purchase electricity for our customers who do not choose a competitive retail 
electric supplier—these costs are passed along directly to customers at the price 
that Atlantic City Electric pays.

•   Electricity supply for customers who do not choose a competitive retail electric 
supplier is known as Basic Generation Service (BGS). Atlantic City Electric conducts 
competitive “descending clock auction” each year and the lowest bidders win 
contracts to provide our customers with electric BGS. Those BGS bids are carefully 
reviewed by the New Jersey Board of Public Utilities each year to ensure the 
electric BGS prices are reflective of the market.

Delivery

•  Delivery charges represent the cost of delivering the electricity to a customer’s  
home or business.

•  Work to modernize, maintain, and enhance the local energy grid requires  
ongoing investment. We recover the cost for these necessary investments  
through delivery charges.

•  A few examples of costs that go into delivery charges include the cost of poles, 
wires, transformers, substations and customer service systems, as well as 
reliability improvements, inspections, regular maintenance, and the employees 
and personnel needed to operate the company.

Rates

Rates are established through a transparent 
regulatory rate review process overseen by 
the New Jersey Board of Public Utilities.

To learn more visit, 
atlanticcityelectric.com/
Rates101.

http://www.nj.gov/bpu/commercial/shopping.html
http://www.atlanticcityelectric.com/Rates101
http://www.atlanticcityelectric.com/Rates101


12     Atlantic City Electric Reference Guide | 2022

Infrastructure Investment & Reliability

Electric Grid Investment & Reliability
Atlantic City Electric is committed to providing our 565,000 customers 
in South Jersey with safe, reliable, affordable, and clean energy service. 
Delivering the safe and reliable service our customers have come to 
expect requires ongoing investment in the local energy grid. Like bridges 
and roads, significant and ongoing investment in the energy delivery 
system is critically important to our customers and the state. 

Reliability Investments

Atlantic City Electric recognizes the critical 
importance that a reliable electric grid plays in 
the security, quality of life, and economic future 
of both our customers and the state of New 
Jersey. A reliable electric grid is essential to meet 
the rapidly-evolving needs of an increasingly 
digital society and we have developed a multifaceted reliability program designed to 
provide the service our customers need, both now and into the future.

Over the last five years, we have completed many critical projects across southern 
New Jersey to modernize the local electric distribution system and enhance reliability 
for customers. This work includes inspecting existing infrastructure, trimming trees 
that impact the system, building new substations, strengthening the transmission 
system, and installing stronger, tree-resistant aerial cable. We are also using innovative 
technologies to improve system reliability, such as specialized equipment that can 
automatically restore service more quickly or isolate damage.

Atlantic City Electric customers continue to benefit from the enhancements we have 
made to the local energy grid, which have resulted in record service reliability in 2021.

Given the growing threats from severe weather and powerful storms driven 
by climate change, we are making strategic upgrades to modernize our energy 
infrastructure to make it smarter, stronger and cleaner across our service area. In 
recent years, we have completed several key projects to help modernize the local 
energy grid and enhance reliability for customers.

Atlantic City Electric Customers Experience Most Reliable Service Ever in 2021 

Our customers across South Jersey experienced the lowest frequency of electric 
outages ever in 2021, a result of our ongoing efforts to modernize the local energy. 
The frequency of outages decreased from the previous low, set just last year, by 
more than 14 percent. Even when service was interrupted, crews were able to safely 
restore service in just 77 minutes, on average. That’s faster than ever before. 

Over the last ten years, ongoing investments in the local energy grid have reduced 
the frequency of electric outages by 60 percent for Atlantic City Electric customers. 

To learn more, visit 
atlanticcityelectric.com/
Reliability.

http://www.atlanticcityelectric.com/Reliability
http://www.atlanticcityelectric.com/Reliability


Atlantic City Electric Reference Guide | 2022     13

Atlantic City Electric is performing work 
on several major projects as part of the 
company’s ongoing efforts to enhance 
reliability and modernize the local energy 
grid. Some of these projects include:

•  Atlantic City/Brigantine Community 
Reliability Project – Modernizing an 
existing substation and rebuilding two 
critical transmission lines between 
Atlantic City and Brigantine to strengthen the local energy infrastructure against 
more extreme weather and improve reliability for local customers.

•  Cape May Substation Reliability Project – Modernizing an existing substation that 
serves more than 7,100 customers and is critical to customer reliability in Cape 
May, West Cape May and Cape May Point.

•  Greater Gloucester and Camden Counties Reliability Project – Upgrading 10 miles 
of transmission line between Monroe Township and Pine Hill to improve reliability 
for 13,600 customers in Gloucester and Camden counties.

•  Salem County Reliability Project – Rebuilding 3.5 miles of transmission line, that 
primarily runs along Route 130 between Penns Grove and Pennsville, to enhance 
the quality of energy service for thousands of local customers.

•  Washington/Gloucester Reliability Project – Modernizing an existing substation 
to improve energy service reliability for more than 10,000 existing customers in 
Washington Township and about 1,300 customers in Gloucester Township.

Tree Trimming & Vegetation Management 
Each year, trees cause about 18 percent of customer power outages. To 
prevent these types of outages and maintain safe and reliable service for our 
customers, we trim trees to maintain a safe distance from our power lines.

Routine Tree Trimming And Maintenance

We perform routine tree and vegetation 
maintenance on regular cycles to limit the 
vegetation that could potentially contact our 
power lines or other electrical equipment. Each 
distribution line receives maintenance on a four-
year cycle. Our contractors will remove tree limbs 
and debris during tree maintenance work. Note, we 
are not responsible for removing trees, branches or 
limbs that fall or damage power lines as a result of a storm or outside of scheduled 
vegetation management projects. In addition to routine maintenance, we do perform 
some off-cycle work when preventative maintenance is needed, including assisting 
property owners with the removal of unsafe trees near power lines. To see if we will 
be working in your area please visit atlanticcityelectric.com/TreeTrimming.

Infrastructure Investment & Reliability

To learn more, visit 
atlanticcityelectric.com/
Reliability.

http://www.atlanticcityelectric.com/TreeTrimming
http://www.atlanticcityelectric.com/Reliability
http://www.atlanticcityelectric.com/Reliability


14     Atlantic City Electric Reference Guide | 2022

Our tree trimming crews are licensed professionals who take great care and pride in 
the work they do with the trees in our communities. They are trained in arboricultural 
techniques as defined in the American National Standards Institute (ANSI) A300 
Standard. This standard considers the type and location of the tree, its relation to 
overhead equipment, and overall health of the tree. When pruning trees, crews use 
directional pruning techniques, whenever possible, to help direct tree growth away 
from equipment while also maintaining the health of the vegetation.

For right of ways below high voltage transmission lines, we generally mow and treat 
the land every four years to prevent trees and other vegetation from growing into 
the equipment. Depending on the voltage, these may fall under the guidelines of 
the Federal Energy Regulatory Commission (FERC) or the North American Electric 
Reliability Corporation (NERC), which means that they are subject to strict standards 
and may be maintained annually..

Storm Restoration

During storms, tree trimming 
crews play a crucial role in 
our restoration efforts. Often, 
trees on customers’ property 
fall or are damaged, impacting our equipment and causing power outages. To restore 
power and ensure continued safe electric service, we will remove customer-owned 
trees from our equipment. Once removed from our equipment, all storm debris will 
be left behind and are the responsibility of the property owner.

Permitting Structures on Atlantic City Electric’s Easements 
and Rights-of-Way 

As a part of our commitment to maintaining safe and reliable service,  
we must ensure that the local energy grid meets all regulations and 
safety requirements. Municipalities are critical partners in maintaining 
these safety standards. Before a municipality issues a permit for new 
structures, decision makers must consider how it may impact or conflict 
with nearby Atlantic City Electric transmission or distribution system 
facilities and land rights.

The requirements for minimum clearance distances between our transmission  
line equipment and structures, vegetation or other obstructions, are established 
by the National Electric Safety Code and enforced by the North American Electric 
Reliability Corporation (NERC). NERC is responsible for ensuring the reliability of  
the power system in the United States and is certified by the Federal Energy 
Regulatory Commission.

For work that occurs as a result of a storm or 
outside of scheduled vegetation management 
projects, Atlantic City Electric and its contractors 
are not responsible for removing debris.

Infrastructure Investment & Reliability



Atlantic City Electric Reference Guide | 2022     15

Some examples of issues that code and construction officials should be aware of include:

•  Structures such as sheds, decks, playsets and swimming pools that are proposed 
to be built near power lines or within our easements may violate NERC clearance 
requirements and are often in violation of the easement rights granted to Atlantic 
City Electric.

•  Under the terms of our easements, in most cases, the land owner may not erect 
structures that violate NERC clearance requirements, or which otherwise interfere 
with Atlantic City Electric’s use of the easement. Atlantic City Electric may have 
the legal authority to require removal of structures found to be in violation of 
these standards.

•  Atlantic City Electric also manages the rights required to trim or remove trees or 
other vegetation that violate applicable clearance requirements.

When considering a permit application, decision makers must remember that 
customer-owned structures may not be permitted in Atlantic City Electric’s 
easements. At the municipality’s request, we will review a permit application for a 
structure in or near our easement to ensure compliance of all clearance standards 
and terms of the easement.

Outage & Restoration Information
We are committed to providing safe and reliable electric service; however, 
from time to time customers will experience power outages caused by 
severe weather, motor vehicle accidents, wildlife contact, or other factors. 
Our personnel are trained to respond to these events as quickly and 
safely as possible.

Reporting an Outage

Customers’ reports are 
important to our restoration 
efforts. We recommend that 
when reporting an outage, 
customers should request an automated call when their power is restored. 

•  Phone: To report an electrical emergency, power outage or downed line by 
phone, please call 800-833-7476. 

•  Mobile App: Visit atlanticcityelectric.com/MobileApp to download our free mobile 
app. The app can be used to report an outage, access our outage maps, get an 
estimated time for when power will be restored, and more.

•  Online: Electric outages can be reported online by visiting atlanticcityelectric.com/
Outages. Customers can use their service address or account number to report an 
outage, view our outage map, or check on the status of an existing outage.

Infrastructure Investment & Reliability

For more tips and to 
view a video on our 
storm restoration 
process, visit 
atlanticcityelectric.com/
Storm.

If you see downed power lines, leave the area 
immediately and then call Atlantic City Electric. 
Representatives are available 24 hours a day,  
7 days a week.

http://www.atlanticcityelectric.com/MobileApp
http://www.atlanticcityelectric.com/Outages
http://www.atlanticcityelectric.com/Outages
http://www.atlanticcityelectric.com/Storm
http://www.atlanticcityelectric.com/Storm


16     Atlantic City Electric Reference Guide | 2022

Storm Safety 
•  Stay Safe
  •   Always stay away from any storm damaged electrical equipment, especially 

downed power lines and tree limbs that may come into contact with power lines.

  •   Assemble an emergency storm kit. Include battery-powered radio, flashlight, 
a first-aid kit, battery-powered or windup clock, extra batteries, medications, 
multi-purpose tool, cell phones with chargers, and list of important and 
emergency phone numbers. 

  •   Have a supply of bottled water and easy-to-prepare, non-perishable foods 
available. 

  •   Identify a safe alternate location in case of an extended outage. 

  •   Don’t use a gas cooking range for emergency heating; it could build up 
deadly carbon monoxide fumes.

  •   Turn off or unplug electronic equipment and appliances.

  •   Customers who need power for critical medical equipment should be prepared 
to relocate to a facility with electricity in case there is a power outage.

  •   Check on elderly neighbors and relatives.

•  Clear Snow and Ice
  •   Clear ice and snow from ventilation pipes for direct-vent furnaces and  

water heaters.

  •   Customers with electric heat pumps should clear snow and ice away from 
their units so that it can function properly.

  •   Keep dryer vents clear of snow and ice.

  •   Use a broom or brush to remove ice and snow from outside meters and 
attached equipment to keep them from potentially malfunctioning or 
interfering with service.

Infrastructure Investment & Reliability



Atlantic City Electric Reference Guide | 2022     17

•  Use Generators Properly
  •   Review the manufacturer’s instructions for safe operations of your generator. 

  •   Do not connect a generator directly to your home’s wiring. 

  •   Never use a generator indoors or in any enclosed or partially enclosed area. 

The Restoration Process

When extensive damage across the 
region occurs, we mobilize our entire 
Emergency Response Organization. 
Crews and back office support 
personnel work around-the-clock until 
all damage has been repaired and all 
service has been restored. During these 
severe weather events, safety is our 
top priority. Our damage assessment 
and restoration process begins once 
the storm has cleared and it’s safe for 
our personnel to work. We assess our 
restoration process in the order shown 
in the graphic to the right.

Estimated Restoration Times

When customers call to report a power 
outage, we provide an estimate for 
restoration based on current reported 
field conditions. Several considerations 
come into play when estimating 
restoration times:

•  Weather severity.

•  Accessibility to damaged areas.

•  Coordination with other agencies working on storm restoration, such as public 
works and tree removal, and changing public safety and health priorities.

•  Discovery of additional or more complex problems that require additional time, 
equipment, or crews.

•  Note that a crew may leave a neighborhood before power is restored for many 
reasons, including:

  •   They were fixing a power line that does not serve all homes.

  •   They may need specialized equipment to  
finish repairs.

  •   They were securing downed wires for follow-up 
by repair crews.

  •   There could be more than one location on the 
power line that is damaged.

  •   Another area may need repairs to activate service.

Infrastructure Investment & Reliability

To learn more, visit 
atlanticcityelectric.com/
Reliability.

RESTORING POWER

1.  Downed live wires or potentially 
life-threatening situations and 
public health and safety facilities 
without power.

2.  Transmission lines serving 
thousands of customers.

3.  Substation equipment.

4.  Main distribution lines serving 
large numbers of customers.

5.  Secondary lines serving 
neighborhoods.

6.   Service lines to individual homes 
and businesses.

1

2

3 4
5

6

http://www.atlanticcityelectric.com/Reliability
http://www.atlanticcityelectric.com/Reliability


18     Atlantic City Electric Reference Guide | 2022

Customer Generation
We believe renewables are an important part of our national transition 
to a clean energy future and are working to enable the transition to a 
low-carbon future that protects the long-term health of our communities. 
This work includes supporting our customers who want their own 
renewable energy system by helping them interconnect their system  
into Atlantic City Electric’s local energy grid.

Our Green Power Connection (GPC) team is 
a one-stop resource to help guide customers 
through the process of safely and reliably 
connecting their generating system to the 
grid. Our team of consultants and account 
coordinators manage the customer’s 
experience—from processing applications to 
resolving issues—for residential and smaller 
commercial interconnection projects.

Atlantic City Electric’s GPC team offers resources to help customers and  
contractors understand the complex interconnection process. From estimating 
customers’ potential savings, to educational materials and the requirements we 
must follow when connecting customers to the grid, the GPC team is available to 
work directly with customers as they navigate the process. Customers can visit 
atlanticcityelectric.com/MyGPC for more information.

We support the growth of solar energy and are working to create new opportunities 
for solar in areas where the grid no longer has the available capacity to accommodate 
more solar installations. We continue to invest in and adopt new grid modeling tools 
and grid automation technologies as they become available, which allow us to optimize 
the system and make us better able to accommodate increasing amounts of solar. As 
a result of our efforts, we have been able to expand interconnection opportunities for 
solar and continue to notify interested customers of these opportunities as they occur. 
However, even with more sophisticated technologies and tools, physical upgrades to 
increase the capacity of the local energy grid will be required to accommodate the 
significant growth of solar we expect to see in the coming years.

Climate Commitment
Driving South Jersey’s clean energy economy for our company,  
our customers and our communities

Atlantic City Electric has launched a multi-faceted plan as an essential component 
to helping New Jersey achieve its greenhouse gas and climate goals. Collectively, 
and in support of the state’s goals, we will focus on actionable measures to reduce 
our greenhouse gas footprint, deliver innovative solutions that will empower 

To learn more, visit 
atlanticcityelectric.com/
Climate.

Renewable Energy

http://www.atlanticcityelectric.com/MyGPC
http://www.atlanticcityelectric.com/Climate
http://www.atlanticcityelectric.com/Climate


Atlantic City Electric Reference Guide | 2022     19

customers to meet their climate change objectives and drive collaborative efforts with 
stakeholder and community partners to help achieve greater greenhouse gas reduction 
across South Jersey. As a result of these actions, Atlantic City Electric aims to cut its 
operationally-driven emissions in half by 2030 and achieving net-zero operations by 
2050, and support the readiness of the grid to both enable increasing amounts clean 
and renewable energy resources and withstand future climate-related events.

Key Atlantic City Electric commitments include:

•  Transitioning to clean energy use for its buildings, including purchasing 50 percent 
carbon-free electricity by 2025, and supporting the 100 percent clean energy goal of 
New Jersey by 2050. 

•  Converting to energy efficient lighting at all Atlantic City Electric office buildings 
and substation facilities by 2025.

•  Completing energy audits to identify additional energy savings opportunities at 
its major facilities, including the Atlantic Regional Office in Mays Landing. 

•   Electrifying 50 percent of the company’s passenger vehicles and medium-duty fleet 
by 2030.

•   Installing additional workplace electric vehicle charging infrastructure.
•  Reducing SF6 impacts by using non SF6 containment equipment wherever 

possible and enhance monitoring and equipment modernization to help reduce 
SF6 emissions from existing equipment.  

•  Activating company employees to encourage the use of public transportation and 
rideshare, and to measure and improve their own individual GHG footprint.

•   Enhancing the overall resilience of company infrastructure and continuing to 
assess impacts of climate change on the electric system.

In addition to the steps Atlantic City Electric is taking to enhance its operations, 
the company has committed to helping its customers achieve their climate change 
goals by empowering them to manage their energy use, take advantage of clean 
and renewable technologies and reduce emissions through a number of innovative 
products and programs the company plans to offer, including:

•  New energy efficiency programs were recently launched providing a series of 
services and tools, including specific opportunities for limited-and moderate-
income households, to take control of their energy use and save money.

•  Launching a new Energy Marketplace to provide quick and easy access to 
discounted energy efficient products like LED bulbs, thermostats, advanced power 
strips, and more. 

•   Simplifying the switch to solar by improving the interconnection processes 
and enhancing the customer solar toolkit to provide a one-stop shop for solar 
applications as well as the company’s online solar hosting capacity map.

•  Providing off-peak rates and other incentives to encourage customers to make 
the switch to cleaner, more efficient electric vehicles. 

•  Making the local energy grid smarter through our Smart Energy Network program 
providing numerous benefits for customers such as restoring service faster and more 
efficiently, avoiding power outages in some cases all together, and enabling new 
tools and information to help customers have more control and make more informed 
decisions about their energy usage.

Renewable Energy



20     Atlantic City Electric Reference Guide | 2022

Renewable Energy

As part of this initiative Atlantic City Electric also will continue to collaborate 
with government, community, civic, and non-profit partners across New Jersey on 
innovative actions to reduce greenhouse gas emissions, save money and energy, and 
build resilience.  

The initiatives Atlantic City Electric plans to engage in with partners across New 
Jersey include: 

•  Enabling solar for income-limited customers by participating in a pilot program 
that will help advance a more robust community solar program across South 
Jersey. 

•  Creating shade and planting energy saving trees through continuous partnership 
with the National Arbor Day Foundation to provide free trees for Atlantic City 
Electric customers and communities

•   Advancing solar, storage and other non-wires solutions by working with 
the New Jersey Board of Public Utilities and other stakeholders to facilitate 
the interconnection of additional clean and renewable energy sources and 
technologies, like battery storage and smart inverters, to enhance grid operations.

•   Supporting New Jersey’s offshore wind development by working with offshore 
wind developers to facilitate interconnections to Atlantic City Electric’s 
transmission system and participating in PJM’s process to build transmission to 
support offshore wind development. 

•  Awarding $75,000 in grants annually through Atlantic City Electric’s Sustainable 
Community Grants program to help communities preserve open space and build 
resilience.

•   Growing the local clean energy workforce by expanding curriculum associated 
with company workforce development programs to include energy efficiency and 
clean energy technology, like solar and wind. 

•  Engaging and educating students on climate change through the N.J. Student 
Climate Challenge, a partnership between Atlantic City Electric, the Drumthwacket 
Foundation and Sustainable Jersey, where we are fostering the growing role 
young people have 
in addressing the 
climate crisis. 

•   Readying the local 
energy grid for 
future clean energy 
resources through 
an ongoing analysis 
and modeling 
to understand 
the investments 
needed to support 
the growth of 
distributed energy 
resources like solar, 
electric vehicles, 
and battery storage. 



Atlantic City Electric Reference Guide | 2022     21

Smart Energy Network 
In July 2021, we received approval from the New Jersey Board of Public 
Utilities (BPU) to build our Smart Energy Network, which will include 
upgrading the local energy grid and installing smart meters, also referred 
to as advanced metering infrastructure. This initiative will enhance 
reliability and resiliency, improve the customer experience and further 
advance a clean energy future for New Jersey. 

The Smart Energy Network will enhance the reliability of our energy service, including 
faster restoration efforts following increasingly common severe weather events driven 
by climate change. The Smart Energy Network will also improve customer service and 
support new tools and programs to help customers save money and energy.  

Building the Smart Energy Network 
To build the Smart Energy Network, we will replace all the existing traditional 
electric meters in our service area with smart meters that can securely communicate 
with our central operations facility, providing more detailed information about 
energy service. We are also upgrading the local energy grid with more specialized 
networking equipment to create smart energy infrastructure that can automatically 
respond and alert us to potential issues.

THE SMART ENERGY NETWORK AND ITS BENEFITS

Smart meters provide
near real-time data 
about energy use

Specialized networking 
equipment can automatically 
respond to and alert us of 
potential issues

The network securely 
relays information about 

the energy grid to us

Enables new tools and 
programs to help customers 
save money and energy

Enhances customer 
experience with new online 
tools, improved billing 
operations and more

Supports better integration 
of new energy technologies 
and services

Helps restore power 
faster and more 
efficiently

Learn more about our 
Smart Energy Network 
initiative by visiting 
atlanticcityelectric.com/
SmartEnergyNetwork.

The Future of Energy Service & Proposed Programs

http://www.atlanticcityelectric.com/SmartEnergyNetwork
http://www.atlanticcityelectric.com/SmartEnergyNetwork


22     Atlantic City Electric Reference Guide | 2022

The Future of Energy Service & Proposed Programs

Advancing a Clean Energy Future 
The Smart Energy Network is a critical 
step in advancing a clean energy future 
for South Jersey. As customers’ energy 
needs evolve, it helps upgrade the grid 
into a common platform connecting 
customers to new energy services and 
more choices. For example, smart meters 
will enable more efficient integration of 
new energy technologies and connect 
more customers to a variety of clean 
energy choices, including installing solar energy, participating in robust energy 
efficiency programs and accessing charging infrastructure for electric vehicles. 

By building the Smart Energy Network and providing more detailed data about the 
energy grid, we can enhance reliability of energy service, maintain affordable service 
for customers, and improve the overall customer experience, while also supporting 
New Jersey’s environmental goals and helping power the state’s economic recovery 
by creating jobs. We anticipate building the Smart Energy Network starting in late 
2022 and ending in early 2024.

Read more about our 
role in advancing new 
Jersey’s clean energy 
future at thesource.
pepcoholdings.com/
atlantic-city-electric.

http://thesource.pepcoholdings.com/atlantic-city-electric
http://thesource.pepcoholdings.com/atlantic-city-electric
http://thesource.pepcoholdings.com/atlantic-city-electric


Atlantic City Electric Reference Guide | 2022     23

Community Impact
At Atlantic City Electric, we believe in giving back to the communities 
in which we live and work. We power our local communities through 
our employee volunteer network, charitable giving program, and our 
commitment to community initiatives. We invest in organizations 
that support four focus areas that deliver measurable and sustainable 
improvements in the communities we serve. 

We are proud to support our community partners and have a proven track record 
of success in addressing key community needs. Each year, we contribute more than 
$1 million to local nonprofits in New Jersey. These contributions are part of our 
commitment to community involvement and to being a good corporate citizen.

• Building Exelon’s Future Workforce: Atlantic City Electric wants to encourage and 
ensure the industry’s future workforce by focusing on educational opportunities at 
pivotal moments in a person’s lifetime starting from middle school to adulthood. 
With an emphasis on underserved and underrepresented youth, we support 
middle and high school programs that teach the fundamentals of energy and 
sparks interest and pursuit of careers in the energy industry. We also support 
scholarship programs and vocational programs for adult learners. 

• Energy Empowerment in Our Communities: Atlantic City Electric supports 
our customers and the larger community by providing the tools, programs 
and resources needed to enable greater resilience when facing future severe 
weather/emergencies. We support environmental organizations and initiatives to 
address climate change and improve air quality in our communities such as the 
Sustainable Communities Grant Program. The Sustainable Communities Grant 
Program provides grants annually to fund open space and environmental projects 
and resiliency projects across New Jersey. Our programs also support community 
members facing the most significant financial instability with energy assistance 
and other related activities. 

• Enrichment Through Local Vitality: We support programs that educate all 
customers about the energy industry and science as well as B2B organizations 
necessary to the vibrancy of the communities we serve (ex. small business and 
economic development). We partner with many chambers of commerce and 
economic development organizations critical to the growth of job and income 
equity in our local communities. We also support community anchor organizations 
that educate all customers about the energy industry and science.

• Equal Access to Arts and Culture: Arts and Culture is a vital part of the Atlantic 
City Electric region that encourages rich and diverse engagement. Atlantic City 
Electric supports programs that increase access to the arts for underrepresented 
communities, especially low-income students, individuals and families, senior 
citizens and people with disabilities.

Each year, we contribute 
more than $1 million  
to local nonprofits in  
New Jersey. Visit 
atlanticcityelectric.com/ 
SafetyCommunity/
Community.

Commitment to Community

http://www.atlanticcityelectric.com/SafetyCommunity/Community
http://www.atlanticcityelectric.com/SafetyCommunity/Community
http://www.atlanticcityelectric.com/SafetyCommunity/Community


24     Atlantic City Electric Reference Guide | 2022

Sustainable Communities 
Atlantic City Electric is committed to powering a cleaner and brighter future 
for our customers and communities and we have a strong commitment 
to protecting and preserving the environment in the communities we 
serve. Through our Sustainable Communities Grant Program, we are 
helping our communities conserve critical open space, support recreational 
opportunities and build resilience in the face of a changing climate. 

Atlantic City Electric’s Sustainable Communities Grant 
Program provides $75,000 in grants annually to fund 
open space and environmental projects and resiliency 
projects across the company’s New Jersey service 
area. The program provides $50,000 in grants of up 
to $10,000 each for projects focusing on open space 
preservation, improvements to parks and recreation 
resources, and environmental conservation. Projects include the development of 
recreation trails, the purchase of open space, and the planting of trees and other 
vegetation. The program also provides grants, totaling $25,000, to support resiliency 
projects that demonstrate innovation in providing a safe and reliable resource for a 
community during a time of emergency.

Municipalities in the Atlantic City Electric service area can apply for a Sustainable 
Communities grant each year. A committee with representatives from Atlantic City 
Electric and Sustainable Jersey reviews each application and selects the projects to 
receive funding.

Student Climate Challenge
The Drumthwacket Foundation is working with Sustainable Jersey, the 
program facilitator, to use the $500,000 grant from Atlantic City Electric 
and its parent company Exelon to develop an exciting new contest that 
encourages students to explore and address the local impacts of climate 
change and develop solutions to help their communities become more 
resilient to a changing environment. 

Atlantic City Electric, Exelon, Sustainable Jersey and the Drumthwacket Foundation 
partnered to launch the New Jersey Student Climate Challenge, a pilot program to 
highlight the role youth can play in addressing the climate crisis. In 2021, the program 
engaged more than 500 students in a Climate Summit and initiated a Climate Contest 
that will provide support and recognition to teams of middle and high school students 
in Atlantic City Electric’s service area as they implement local projects to address 
the climate crisis. The initiative builds on New Jersey’s efforts to increase climate 
literacy among young people across the state, including its first-in-the-nation effort to 
incorporate climate change education across all K-12 state academic standards.

Commitment to Community



Atlantic City Electric Reference Guide | 2022     25

Diversity, Equity & Inclusion 
Diversity, equity, and inclusion are core values at Atlantic City Electric, 
leading to greater innovation, market competitiveness and better solutions 
for our customers. Our employees don’t just work in the communities 
we serve – we are part of them. We strive to hire, retain, and promote 
employees from a variety of backgrounds and to create an equitable and 
inclusive culture throughout the company. 

As part of Exelon, Atlantic City Electric is proud that the company has been 
recognized by the Human Rights Campaign and Indeed.com as a “Best Place to 
Work” and as a sustainable community partner. Exelon has also been recognized by 
Diversity Inc as a Top 50 company for diverse leadership and for hiring, retaining, 
and promoting women, minorities, LGBT, veterans, and people with disabilities. 
In addition, Exelon has also received recognition from The Military Times for its 
commitment to providing opportunities to America’s veterans.

Atlantic City Electric encourages our employees to grow both personally and 
professionally through our Employee Resource Groups. These groups were initiated by 
employees volunteering their time and effort to promote groups that serve as diverse 
forums for professional development, cultural education, and community involvement.

Employee Volunteerism
Our employee volunteer program, “Powering Communities,” engages 
employees from all parts of the company. The program recognizes the 
importance of our employee’s efforts to build lasting and impactful 
relationships with our customers and communities.

Each year, hundreds of Atlantic City Electric employees volunteer thousands of hours 
supporting initiatives that make New Jersey’s communities better places to live and work.

Through the Powering Communities program, Atlantic City Electric’s employees work 
side by side with our partners to support arts and culture, community development, 
environmental sustainability, and education initiatives that align with the company’s 
purpose of powering a cleaner and brighter future for customers and communities. 
In 2021, Atlantic City Electric employees volunteered over 10,000 hours supporting 
countless non-profit organizations both virtually and in-person.

Individually, employees engage in various opportunities including reading to students, 
researching historical records to aid the Smithsonian Institute, crocheting scarves for 
deployed soldiers, making dog toys for local shelters to name a few. Employees also 
fundraise to promote awareness and support the March of Dimes, American Heart 
Association, the Cancer Society, and more.

Commitment to Community

Annually, Atlantic City 
Electric’s employees 
volunteer more 
than 10,000 hours 
to help hundreds 
of organizations 
throughout New Jersey.



26     Atlantic City Electric Reference Guide | 2022

Commitment to Community

Economic & Workforce Development
Atlantic City Electric is committed to supporting innovative workforce 
development programs in the communities where we live and work. In 
addition to building up our own workforce, our infrastructure investments are 
helping drive economic development and job creation in local economies.

We play a vital role in New Jersey’s economy. Investments in our energy infrastructure 
improve service to our customers while also driving economic development and job 
creation in the local economy. In total, nearly 1,000 Exelon and Atlantic City Electric 
employees are based in New Jersey.

Throughout the year, we use hundreds of contract crews and services from other 
businesses around the state to supplement our own workforce. The money spent on 
wages and equipment supports the local economy and creates good jobs for New Jersey 
families. We also place considerable emphasis on hiring diverse, local businesses..

Workforce Development Program 

As part of the merger with Exelon, we also 
dedicated $6 million to workforce development 
programs in New Jersey, focusing on providing a 
pipeline of “job ready” New Jerseyans in the energy 
field. This commitment is helping to prepare the 
state’s future workforce.

Atlantic City Electric’s workforce development program is being implemented through 
a partnership with Atlantic County Institute of Technology, Cape May Vocational School, 
Cumberland County TEC, and each of the four workforce development boards across 
the Atlantic City Electric service area. The initiative, which began in early 2019 and will 
continue through 2025, includes these programs:

• Get into Energy Math and Boot Camp provides education on applied math skills 
specific to the energy industry and teaches concepts that are critical to success 
for energy industry job opportunities. The workshop provides individuals with the 
necessary math concepts required to successfully complete employment testing  
for jobs in the energy industry.  

• Workers in Sustainable Employment (WISE) Pathway is designed for candidates to 
explore non-traditional, in-demand jobs in the construction, gas, water, electric, and 
energy industries. The program is a 40-hour curriculum that provides women the 
opportunity to learn about career paths in these related fields.

• Atlantic City Electric Line School is a four-week program offering hands-on 
instruction to students seeking a career in the energy industry as a line worker.  
The course covers the fundamentals of line work and provides class participants 
with training in the areas of bucket truck and equipment operations. 



Atlantic City Electric Reference Guide | 2022     27

Energy Discounts For Growing Enterprises (Edge)

To help promote economic growth and job creation in South Jersey, Atlantic City 
Electric (ACE) offers its Energy Discounts for Growing Enterprises (EDGE) Program, 
designed to help retain local businesses, attract new business to the area and 
encourage business expansion.

The EDGE Program offers new and existing businesses, small and large, a 20 percent 
discount off the electric delivery distribution portion of their rate based on certain 
qualifications. The discount would be effective for a five-year period as long as a 
business continues to meet eligibility requirements. A business must also be located 
in one of the eight counties served by Atlantic City Electric. 

To qualify for either the small or large commercial business programs, an applicant must 
construct a new building, purchase or lease an existing building that’s been vacant or 
expand an existing space. For a small business, the new space should be at least 2,500 
square feet and the company must hire at least one additional fulltime employee. For 
a large business, the new space should be at least 8,000 square feet and the company 
must hire at least two additional fulltime employees. Other qualifications apply.  

For more information about the EDGE Program visit atlanticcityelectric.com/Edge.

Lobbying Policy 
and Compliance 
Standards

Atlantic City Electric 
is committed to the 
highest standards of 
integrity and ethical 
behavior and took 
action to strengthen 
our compliance 
governance. We 
have substantially 
increased oversight 
of our interactions 
with public officials, 
implemented a series 
of new controls, 
and enhanced 
our guidance and 
training.

Commitment to Community

Competitive Edge Program 
Atlantic City Electric has partnered with Jingoli Power, the contract company working 
on the Atlantic City/Brigantine Community Reliability Project, to orient and train 
young adults residing in Atlantic City to support numerous areas of the project 
through various positions as part of Jingoli Power’s Competitive Edge program. 

Atlantic City Electric 
is proud of the 
connection we have 
to our customers and 
communities we serve. 
Learn more by visiting 
atlanticcityelectric.com/ 
AboutUs/Pages/
WhatDrivesUs.aspx.

Increased Oversight

We have significantly increased the number 
and diversity of officials who must review 
and approve sensitive interactions, including 
by requiring:
All requests, referrals, and recommendations 
from public officials for anything of value, or 
relating to hiring or the use of vendors, must be 
logged and routed to senior business officials 
and Compliance for review and approval. Only 
exceptions are routine requests for constituent 
assistance or information.

Prompt reporting  and tracking of anything of 
value provided to public officials, which includes 
but is not limited to cash or other monetary 
payments, entertainment, meals, benefits to 
public officials’ family members, employment 
and directed charitable contributions.

Detailed tracking of all gifts, entertainment and 
other things of value provided at the request of 
public officials.

Detailed twice-yearly reviews of the activity of 
each lobbyist and political consultants requires 
approval of senior business leadership and 
Compliance and must be reviewed annually.

Disposition of requests is tracked and reported 
to operating company and Exelon Boards.

Activity relating to public officials, including 
disposition of public official requests, must be 
regularly reported to Exelon and operating 
company Boards.

Strengthened Controls

We have added multiple controls to reduce 
the risk of inappropriate conduct, including:

Requiring new and existing lobbyists and 
political consultants to undergo a thorough due 
diligence process, which must be reviewed and 
approved by Compliance and senior business 
officials and refreshed annually.

Establishing a process to identify and provide 
special scrutiny of vendors affiliated with public 
officials.

Prohibiting the subcontracting of lobbying and 
political consulting work.

Requiring detailed written contracts for lobbyists 
and political consultants, which specify the 
scope of work and require compliance with all 
applicable legal and ethics obligations.

Requiring that lobbyists and political consultants 
provide detailed invoices describing their 
work, which must be reviewed and certified as 
appropriate before payment may be issued.

http://www.atlanticcityelectric.com/edge
http://www.atlanticcityelectric.com/AboutUs/Pages/WhatDrivesUs.aspx
http://www.atlanticcityelectric.com/AboutUs/Pages/WhatDrivesUs.aspx
http://www.atlanticcityelectric.com/AboutUs/Pages/WhatDrivesUs.aspx


28     Atlantic City Electric Reference Guide | 2022



Customer Assistance

c4     Atlantic City Electric Reference Guide | 2022
© Atlantic City Electric Company, 2022





















































































































































































1

Scott Jett

From: ABCDoNotReply@njoag.gov
Sent: Wednesday, April 27, 2022 6:57 AM
To: sjett@northwildwood.com
Subject: NJ ABC - Permit Application for an event in your municipality.
Attachments: Scanned_from_a_Xerox_Multifunction_Printer_(62).pdf

 
 

 

 

FOR ALL APPLICANTS: You are receiving a courtesy copy of your application.  

 

FOR APPLICANTS OF COVID 19 EXPANSION OF PREMISES PERMIT : You are responsible for ensuring that 

your application has been endorsed by the Chief of Police and the Clerk of the municipality in which the 

expanded premises that is the subject of this application is located.  

 

FOR APPLICANTS OF SOCIAL AFFAIR, CATERING, EXTENSION OF PREMISES AND LIMITED BREWERY OFF‐

PREMISES EVENT PERMITS FOR EVENTS TO BE HELD ON MUNICIPAL OR PRIVATE PROPERTY: You are 

responsible for ensuring that your application has been endorsed by the Chief of Police and the Clerk of 

the municipality in which the event that is the subject of this application.  

 

FOR APPLICANTS OF TEMPORARY STORAGE PERMITS: You are responsible for ensuring that your 

application has been endorsed by the Chief of Police and the Clerk of the municipality that is the subject 

of this application. 

 

FOR MUNICIPAL ISSUING AUTHORITIES: A Special Permit (Social Affair or Catering or Extension of 

Premises or Limited Brewery Off‐Premises or COVID‐19 EXPANSION OF PREMISES) has been applied for 

in your jurisdiction. Please login to the Division website to review the Permit Application and provide 

your Endorsement of the application by the noted due date. If you have any questions regarding the 

application, please contact the Division at 609‐984‐2830, and request to speak with a representative of 

the Permit Unit.  

 

FOR APPLICANTS OF SOCIAL AFFAIR, CATERING, EXTENSION OF PREMISE AND LIMITED BREWERY OFF‐

PREMISES PERMITS FOR EVENTS TO BE HELD ON PROPERTY OR PREMISES THAT ARE OWNED BY OR 



2

UNDER THE CONTROL OF A STATE OR COUNTY ENTITY: You are responsible for obtaining the 

Endorsements of the Chief Law Enforcement Officer and Chief Administrative Official with jurisdiction 

over the property or premises on which the event that is the subject of this application will be held. For 

instructions on obtaining the required Endorsements, please scroll down to the end of this Notification. 

 

FAILURE TO OBTAIN THE REQUIRED ENDORSEMENTS WILL RESULT IN DENIAL OF YOUR APPLICATION.  

This notification is being sent to the following email addresses: 

‐ 256@NWPD.ORG 

‐ j.cray@wildwoodcatholic.org 

‐ sjett@northwildwood.com 

 

Permit Type:  Social Affair 

File Number:  510600 

   

Permittee: 
WILDWOOD CATHOLIC HIGH SCHOOL A MISSION OF NOTRE 

DAME DE LA PARISH 

   

License Number:  N/A 

Mailing Address:  1500 CENTRAL AVE 

N WILDWOOD NJ 08260 

Physical Address:   

  

Contact:  JULIE ROCHE 

 

(609) 522‐2704 

 

 

   

Applicant Email:  j.cray@wildwoodcatholic.org 

Additional Permit Information   

County:  05 ‐ CAPE MAY COUNTY 

Municipality:  07 ‐ NORTH WILDWOOD CITY 

 

Was the Non‐Profit Group/Organization formed as a Religious, Civic or Educational Entity? 

Yes 

 

Location 

Location Description: 



3

Wildwood Catholic Academy 

 

Address: 

1500 CENTRAL AVE.  

NORTH WILDWOOD, NJ 08260 

USA 

WILDWOOD CATHOLIC ACADEMY 1500 CENTRAL AVENUE 

Event Details 

What is the specific event being held? 

Art/Music Exhibition 

 

Event Dates 

May 19, 2022 from 5:00 PM to 7:00 PM 

 

Application Questions 

Question 1:  Please supply the person's name and phone number to 

contact should there be any questions related to this 

application. NAME PHONE NUMBER 

Response:  JOE CRAY (609)522‐7257 

   

Question 2:  Is the event premise owned by or under the control of a A) 

municipality, B) county, C) State or D) other? Please Identify 

the owner by one of the aforementioned codes. Provide the 

name of the owner, as well as a phone number for the 

owner and for what the premise is normally used.  

Response:  OTHER. IT IS A SCHOOL BUILDING 

   

Question 3:  By checking yes, the applicant is stating that they are in 

good standing and do not currently have their non‐profit 

status revoked. 

Yes / No Response:  Yes 

   

Question 4:  Has the organization been issued a Social Affair Permit 

during the past three (3) years? 

Yes / No Response:  Yes 

   



4

Question 5:  Does the event premise hold an alcoholic beverage license 

or Winery Salesroom/Outlet issued by the New Jersey 

Division of Alcoholic Beverage Control?  

Yes / No Response:  No 

   

Question 6:  For what purpose is the premise normally used for? 

Response:  EDUCATION 

   

Question 7:  Does the premise conduct mercantile business? 

Yes / No Response:  No 

   

Question 8:  How is a charge assessed? Ticket, contribution or other; 

please specify. 

Response:  CONTRIBUTION/DONATION 

   

Question 9:  Who is the recipient of the proceeds? 

Response:  WILDWOOD CATHOLIC ACADEMY 

   

Question 10:  Will you be dispensing Wine? 

Yes / No Response:  Yes 

  What is the cup size? 

Response:  4 OZ. 

   

Question 11:  Will you be dispensing Malt Alcoholic Beverages(Beer)? 

Yes / No Response:  No 

   

Question 12:  Will you be dispensing Distilled Spirits? 

Yes / No Response:  No 

   

Question 13:  How is the alcohol being obtained? Is it being donated or 

are you purchasing? Please explain: 

Response:  WE ARE PURCHASING 

   

Question 14:  Who will be pouring the alcoholic beverages at the event? 



5

Response:  SCHOOL STAFF MEMBER 

   

Question 15:  How many people are expected to attend the event on a 

daily basis? 

Response:  200 

   

Question 16:  What is the approximate age group of the attendees? 

Response:  PARENTS 40‐60 

   

Question 17:  Will persons under the legal age to consume alcohol be in 

attendance? 

Response:  YES 

   

Question 18:  Explain in DETAIL the security plans for the event. The plans 

should include the number of people checking for ID's, 

plans to prevent pass‐offs to minors, the type of security at 

the event, the limit of alcoholic beverages per transaction, 

and any other relevant information pertaining to the event.

Response:  ONE SMALL SERVING TABLE, ONCE SERVER. TWO 

ADDITIONAL STAFF MEMBERS HELPING. GUESTS WILL BE 

LIMITED TO 2 BEVERAGES PER TRANSACTION 

   

Question 19:  Is the event being handled by a third party, promoter, 

production company, or other entity? 

Yes / No Response:  No 

   

Question 20:  By selecting yes, you understand that gambling, mock 

gambling and gambling paraphernalia are not permitted on 

the premise licensed by the Special Permit unless otherwise 

approved by the Legalized Games of Chance Control 

Commission. Contact the Commission at (973) 273‐8000 

Yes / No Response:  Yes 

   

Question 21:  Has this organization exceeded their limit of 12 Social Affair 

Permits for this calendar year? 

Yes / No Response:  No 



6

   

Question 22:  The Division must be notified for cancellation or 

rescheduling prior to the date of the event. Refunds will not 

be issued if cancellation is provided after the event date. Do 

you acknowledge the above statement and wish to submit 

your application.  

Yes / No Response:  Yes 

   

Question 23:  By checking "yes" to this question, you are stating that you 

have obtained the necessary consent from the person so 

authorized at the premises where the affair is to be held, 

including property under the control of a unit of 

government, municipality, county or State, a church; or 

premises under license or other privately owned facility.  

Yes / No Response:  Yes 

   

Question 24:  Provide the full name, title, phone number and e‐mail 

address of the person who provided the applicant with 

approval for the event being held at the location specified. 

Response:  JOE CRAY, PRINCIPAL, (609) 522‐7257, 

J.CRAY@WILDWOODCATHOLICACADEMY.ORG 

   

Question 25:  For verification purposes, please supply the mailing address 

of the non‐profit organization. 

Response:  1500 CENTRAL AVENUE NORTH WILDWOOD NEW JERSEY 

08260 

   

 

Documents 

See below for a list of documents attached to this email. 

Document Type  File Name  Upload Date 

Site Plan/Sketch of Premise  Scanned from a Xerox Multifunction Printer (62).pdf  Apr 26, 2022 

    

SPECIAL NOTE TO ALL SOCIAL AFFAIR, CATERING, EXTENSION OF PREMISES AND LIMITED BREWERY OFF‐

PREMISES EVENT APPLICANTS FOR EVENTS TO BE HELD ON PROPERTY OR PREMISES OWNED BY OR 

UNDER THE CONTROL OF A STATE OR COUNTY ENTITY 

 



7

1) If you identified in question two (2) above that the event will be held on property or at a premises 

which is either owned by or under the control of a County or State entity, you are required to obtain the 

Endorsements of the Chief Law Enforcement Officer and Chief Administrative Official with jurisdiction 

over the property on which the event is to be held.  

 

2) This notification and all documents identified above must be submitted to the appropriate officials; 

 

3) If the Chief Law Enforcement Officer or Chief Administrative Official objects to the application or seeks 

to impose Special Conditions on the requested permit, they shall provide, in writing, the reason(s) for the 

objections or Special Conditions. 

 

4) The Endorsements required herein must be returned to the Division via email 

(NJABCPermits@njoag.gov) by no later than five business days prior to the date of the event. 

Counterparts of the Endorsements may be submitted, provided that both Endorsements are received by 

the Division no later than five business days prior to the date of the event.  

 

THIS SECTION IS TO BE COMPLETED BY THE OFFICIALS OF THE COUNTY OR STATE ENTITY WITH 

JURISDICTION OVER THE PREMISES OR PROPERTY ON WHICH THE EVENT IS TO BE HELD 

 

CERTIFICATION OF CHIEF ADMINISTRATIVE OFFICIAL AND CHIEF LAW ENFORCEMENT OFFICER: 

 

I hereby certify that: 

 

1. I have the authority to act on behalf of the State or County entity in this matter; 

2. I have reviewed the application submitted;  

3. I have considered any objections made to this application; and 

4. I have concluded that there are not more than 25 permits issued for the premises designated in this 

application for this calendar year.  

I further certify that the statements provided herein are accurate. If any of the foregoing statements are 

willfully false, I am subject to punishment.  

 

Print Name: __________________________________Title:______________________ 

 

Chief Administrative Official  

 

Signature: __________________________________________Date:_______________ 

 

Name of State or County Entity: ___________________________________________ 

 

Contact Phone: _________________________________________________________ 



8

 

Email Address: __________________________________________________________ 

 

Print Name: __________________________________Title:______________________ 

 

Chief Law Enforcement Officer 

 

Signature: __________________________________________Date:_______________ 

 

Name of State or County Entity: ___________________________________________ 

 

Contact Phone: _________________________________________________________ 

 

Email Address: __________________________________________________________ 

 

If there are any questions regarding the Certification section above, please contact the Division at 609‐

984‐2830 and request to speak with a representative of the Permit Unit.  

 

Thank you, 

 

NJABC Permit Unit 

 

Please note: Upon the request by the Division, original signatures must be provided. 

  

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE The information contained in this communication from the Office of the New 
Jersey Attorney General is privileged and confidential and is intended for the sole use of the persons or entities 
who are the addressees. If you are not an intended recipient of this e-mail, the dissemination, distribution, 
copying or use of the information it contains is strictly prohibited. If you have received this communication in 
error, please immediately contact the Office of the Attorney General at (609) 292-4925 to arrange for the return 
of this information.  















CITY OF NORTH WILDWOOD 
COUNTY OF CAPE MAY, NEW JERSEY 

 
 

ORDINANCE NO. 1870 
   

 

AN ORDINANCE AMENDING ORDINANCE 1177, AS AMENDED 
 

 

BE IT ORDAINED by the Mayor and Council of the City of North Wildwood, in the County of 

Cape May and State of New Jersey as follows: 

Section One.  The portion of Ordinance 1177, as amended, that has been codified in the Code of 

the City of North Wildwood at §276-7 is hereby supplemented to the extent that an additional 

definition shall be included in §276-7 which shall read as follows: 

MECHANICAL PARKING LIFT - any device, including an elevating device such as a 
vertical lift or automated vehicle storage system, that allows for the provision of parking of 
any motor vehicle by elevating it off of the ground with or without the use of ramping. 

 
Section Two.  The portion of Ordinance 1177, as amended, that has been codified in the Code of 

the City of North Wildwood at §276-35 is hereby supplemented by an additional paragraph, 

which shall be codified as §276-35G, and which shall read as follows: 

 G.  Mechanical Parking Lifts.  Mechanical parking lifts shall be prohibited in all zoning 
districts, other than a lift in a licensed automobile service station, or a lift located within 
the interior of a residential or commercial garage.  Mechanical parking lifts located 
within a permitted garage shall not count towards the number of off-street parking spaces 
required by City Ordinance or decision of the City Planning Board. 

 

Section Three.  If any portion of this Ordinance is determined to be invalid by a court of 

competent jurisdiction, that determination shall have no effect upon the remainder of 

this Ordinance, which shall remain valid and operable.  

Section Four.  All Ordinances or parts of Ordinances inconsistent with this Ordinance, to the 

extent of such inconsistencies only, be and the same hereby are repealed.               

Section Five.  This Ordinance shall take effect immediately upon final passage and publication 

as provided by law. 

      ________________________________ 
      Patrick T. Rosenello, Mayor 
 
___________________________________ 
W. Scott Jett, City Clerk 
 
Introduced:   March 1, 2022      
PB Recommendation: March 11, 2022   
Advertised:  March 23, 2022 
Tabled:  April 5, 2022  
Amended:  April 19, 2022 
Advertised:  April 27, 2022   
Hearing/Final:  May 3, 2022  
Advertised:   May 11, 2022  



CITY OF NORTH WILDWOOD 
COUNTY OF CAPE MAY, NEW JERSEY 

ORDINANCE NO.  1873 
 

AN ORDINANCE AMENDING ORDINANCE NO. 1716 REGULATING 
THE OPERATION OF JITNEYS IN THE CITY OF NORTH WILDWOOD 

Section One.  The portion of Ordinance No. 1716, adopted June 7, 2017, that has been codified in 
§420-2B of the Code of the City of North Wildwood is hereby amended to the extent that the 
reference to the date “on January 2,” in §420-2B shall be changed to “on January 1 or the first 
business day thereafter…” 

Section Two.  The portion of Ordinance No. 1716, adopted June 7, 2017, that has been codified 
in §420-2C of the Code of the City of North Wildwood is hereby repealed and replaced with the 
following: 

C.  Requirements for Licensing:  No person shall operate a jitney within the City of North 
Wildwood unless the owner of the jitney has obtained the consent of City Council as 
required by N.J.S.A. 48:16-24. 

(1)  The fulfillment of the following conditions, by providing the required items to the 
Licensing Clerk, shall constitute municipal consent: 

a) A Resolution of the City of North Wildwood approving the jitney operator 
or proof of a valid jitney license issued by any municipality in either Cape 
May County or Atlantic County in the State of New Jersey;  

b) Proof of membership in an approved association; 
c) Proof of insurance as required by this article; 
d) Execution of the power of attorney as required by N.J.S.A. 48:16-24. 

(2)  Said municipal consent may be revoked for the reasons enumerated in this article and 
may also be revoked if any jitney operator has had his/her license revoked by any 
municipality in Cape May County or Atlantic County. 

Section Three.  The portion of Ordinance No. 1716, adopted June 7, 2017, that has been codified 
in §420-10A of the Code of the City of North Wildwood is hereby amended to the extent that 
§420-10A shall henceforth read as follows: 

A.  License Term.  The term of a jitney license shall be from January 1 through December 
31.  Any license issued during the calendar year shall expire on December 31 and no 
license fee shall be prorated for that year. 

Section Four.  The portion of Ordinance No. 1716, adopted June 7, 2017, that has been codified 
in §420-13 of the Code of the City of North Wildwood is hereby amended to the extent that §420-
13 shall henceforth read as follows: 

§420-13.  Fares. 

On all authorized jitney routes in the City of North Wildwood there shall be charged a cash 
fare identical to the cash fare charged in the municipality where the operator’s license was 
issued.   

Section Five.  The portion of Ordinance No. 1716, adopted June 7, 2017, that has been codified 
in §420-16A(7) of the Code of the City of North Wildwood is hereby amended to the extent that 
§420-16A(7) shall henceforth read as follows: 



(7)  Revocation by a municipality of the jitney license issued by that municipality.  

 

Section Six.  If any portion of this Ordinance is determined to be invalid by a court of 

competent jurisdiction, that determination shall have no effect upon the remainder of this 

Ordinance, which shall remain valid and operable.               

Section Seven.  All Ordinances or parts of Ordinances inconsistent with this Ordinance, to 

the extent of such inconsistencies only, be and the same hereby are repealed.   

Section Eight.  This Ordinance shall take effect immediately upon final passage and 

publication as provided by law. 

 

 

            ________________________________ 

      Patrick T. Rosenello, Mayor 

 

___________________________________ 

W. Scott Jett, City Clerk 

 

Introduced:    April 5, 2022   
Advertised:   April 13, 2022    
Hearing/Final:   May 3, 2022    
Advertised:  May 11, 2022      
 

  
  
 



CITY OF NORTH WILDWOOD 
COUNTY OF CAPE MAY, NEW JERSEY 

 
ORDINANCE NO.  1874 

 

AN ORDINANCE TO BE KNOWN AS THE “SALARY ORDINANCE” FIXING AND 
DETERMINING THE SALARY AND COMPENSATION RANGES TO BE PAID TO 

THE ELECTIVE AND APPOINTIVE OFFICERS OF THE CITY OF NORTH 
WILDWOOD, IN THE COUNTY OF CAPE MAY AND STATE OF NEW JERSEY 

PROVIDING FOR THE RAISING OF THE AMOUNTS THEREOF BY TAXATION 
AND PROVIDING FOR THE TIME AND MEETING OF PAYMENT THEREOF 

  

 BE IT ORDAINED by Members of Council of the City of North Wildwood in the 
County of Cape May and State of New Jersey as follows: 
 Section 1.  The salaries and compensation to be paid to the elective and appointive 
officers and employees of the City of North Wildwood, in the county of Cape May and the State 
of New Jersey, for the year 2022, shall be within the ranges specified herein; said salary or 
compensation shall be paid bi-weekly; said amount; shall be audited by the Chief Financial 
Officer and presented to Mayor and Council for approval.   
 Section 2.  The salary or compensation of any such officer shall be in full for all services 
performed by them; however, some employees may be entitled to overtime pay as set forth by 
agreement with City Council.  Except as otherwise provided for or excluded under the terms of a 
collective bargaining agreement or personal services contract, all full-time officers or employees 
hired prior to March 3, 1998 shall be entitled to longevity pay, based upon a rate of two percent 
(2%) for each four (4) years of service, to a maximum rate of ten percent (10%) after twenty (20) 
years of service.  Longevity will be paid bi-weekly, and shall be included for pension purposes.   
 Section 3.  Full-time Public Safety Telecommunicators, including Trainees, shall receive 
a $350.00 annual clothing allowance to maintain uniform clothing requirements to be paid the 
first pay in December.  All leave (vacation, sick, personal and bereavement) for Public Safety 
Telecommunicators, as determined by City of North Wildwood ordinances or the Mayor and 
City Council, shall be converted into hours utilizing an eight (8) hour day.  Public Safety 
Telecommunicators shall also receive an additional one hundred and four (104) hours of paid 
leave, above and beyond other paid leaves, as a result of their scheduled workweek and work 
shifts (known as the 42 hour day).   
 Section 4.  The salary or compensation ranges to be paid to the below titled officer or 
employees shall be as follows: 
 
Account Clerk/Clerk 2     25,000-50,000 
Assistant Superintendent Recreation    40,000-85,000 
Assistant Supervisor Recreation    25,000-50,000 
Assistant Tax Assessor     25,000-40,000 
Assistant Violations Clerk     22,000-40,000 
Beach Patrol Chief      40,000-85,000 
Beach Supervisor/Maintenance    40,000-85,000 
Building Maintenance Worker    20,000-41,500 
Carpenter       27,000-60,000 
Carpenter’s Helper      26,000-50,000 
Chief Financial Officer     55,000-95,000 
Clerk-Hourly         12.00-32.00/hr. 
Clerk 1        20,000-65,000 
Clerk 2        22,000-65,000 
Clerk 3        22,000-65,000 
Clerk 4        22,000-65,000 
Clerk/Typist       22,000-43,000 
Code Enforcement      10.00-18.00/hr. 
Community Rating System Coordinator     10,000-20,000 
Confidential Assistant to the Mayor    25,000-95,000 
Confidential Secretary     25,000-58,000 
Construction/Fire/Zoning Official    95,000-120,000 
Council Members        8,500-14,000 
Deputy CFO(CMFO)/Purchasing Agent   70,000-110,000 
Deputy Fire Chief                                                 75,000-126,000 
Deputy Municipal Clerk (RMC)    40,000-70,000 
Deputy Municipal Court Administrator   30,000-60,000 
Deputy Police Chief                  80,000-155,000     
Deputy Tax Assessor (CTA)     40,000-60,000 



Deputy Tax Collector (CTC)     35,000-60,000 
Electrician       29,000-65,000 
Electrician/Traffic Maintenance    29,000-65,000 
Electrician’s Helper      26,000-50,000 
Equipment Operator      29,000-65,000 
Field Representative Property Improvement     12.00-120.00/hr. 
Fire Chief                 85,000-170,000 
Fire Captain       60,000-108,000 
Fire Fighter and/or EMT-Hourly    12.00-20.00/hr. 
Fire Fighter/EMT      35,000-102,000 
Fire Official/Housing Inspector    40,000-80,000 
Fire Safety Inspector-Hourly       12.00-30.00/hr. 
Heavy Equipment Operator     33,500-70,000 
Housing and Zoning Inspector (PT)    2,000-10,000 
Laborer-Hourly       12.00-20.00/hr. 
Laborer 1       24,000-45,000 
Laborer 2       25,000-48,000 
Maintenance Repairer                                                             26,000-50,000 
Maintenance Repairer (Grounds)    23,000-50,000 
Mayor        25,000-45,000 
Mechanic       22,000-65,000 
Mechanic’s Helper      20,000-50,000 
Municipal Administrator                80,000-125,000 
Municipal Clerk      65,000-120,000 
Municipal Court Administrator    45,000-88,000    
Municipal Magistrate      30,000-85,000 
Municipal Parks Superintendent    45,000-110,000 
Municipal Prosecutor      20,000-45,000 
Emergency Management Coordinator   3,500-11,000 
Payroll Clerk       22,000-50,000     
Police Captain                 75,000-155,000 
Police Chief                 90,000-175,000 
Police Guard Courts-Hourly       12.00-20.00/ hr. 
Police Lieutenant                70,000-145,000 
Police Officer       30,000-110,000 
Police Sergeant                65,000-120,000 
Principal Planner      45,000-70,000 
Public Safety Telecommunicator Trainee-Hourly   12.00-20.00/hr. 
Public Safety Telecommunicator Trainee   20,000-25,000 
Public Safety Telecommunicator    25,000-60,000 
Public Works Repairer     26,000-50,000 
Purchasing Agent                                                                    25,000-75,000 
Reassessment Coordinator              25,000-50,000  
Reassessment Field Inspector     3.00 - 16.00 per inspection 
Reassessment Sr. Field Inspector    5.00 - 40.00 per inspection 
Recreation Aide-Hourly       12.00-20.00/hr. 
Recreation Aide      20,000-40,000 
Recreation Commission Secretary    1,000-2,500 
Recreation Leader Sports     20,000-50,000 
Recreation Program Coordinator    35,000-60,000 
Recreation Leader/Clerk 1     20,000-50,000 
Recreation Supervisor      45,000-75,000 
School Traffic Guard        12.00-20.00/hr. 
Seasonal Inspector        12.00-20.00/hr. 
Seasonal Lifeguard        12.00-25.00/hr. 
Seasonal Police Officer (SLEO-1 & SLEO-2)   12.00-20.00/hr. 
Senior Carpenter      32,000-70,000 
Senior Electrician/Traffic Maintenance   34,000-70,000 
Senior Mechanic      32,000-70,000 
Senior Police Records Clerk, Typing    22,000-42,000 
Senior Public Works Repairer    27,000-60,000 
Senior Sewer Repairer     32,000-70,000 
Supervisor Recreation Maintenance    30,000-70,000  
Senior Tax Clerk      30,000-45,000 
Sewer Maintenance Inspector     25,000-50,000 
Sewer Repairer      27,000-75,000 



Superintendent of Public Works     60,000-125,000 
Superintendent Recreation     50,000-100,000 
Supervising Equipment Operator    40,000-80,000 
Supervising Mechanic      40,000-70,000 
Supervisor Landscaper     25,000-110,000 
Supervisor Public Works      40,000-85,000    
Supervisor Sewer      35,000-64,000 
Supervisor Traffic Maintenance    30,000-64,000 
Tax Assessor       40,000-90,000 
Tax Clerk 1       23,000-42,000 
Tax Clerk 2       25,000-44,000 
Tax Collector       55,000-90,000 
Tax Collector/CFO      55,000-140,000 
Tax Searcher       25,000-45,000 
Technical Assistant to the Construction Official                    27,500-50,000 
Timekeeper       20,000-40,000 
Traffic Maintenance Worker     22,750-50,000 
Traffic Maintenance Worker/Electrician   27,500-65,000 
Truck Driver       25,000-55,000 
Violations Clerk      25,000-45,000 
Zoning Officer      25,000-55,000 
    
 Section 5.  The members of City Council of the City of North Wildwood are hereby 
directed to include in the Annual Appropriation Ordinance the sum necessary to be raised to pay 
the said salaries and compensations, and they shall be raised in the same manner and at the same 
time as other taxes are levied, a tax upon all taxable property in the City of North Wildwood, in 
the County of Cape May and State of New Jersey, sufficient to produce the said amounts.  

Section 6.  All preceding Salary Ordinances are hereby superseded and repealed.  
 Section 7.  This Ordinance shall be known as the “Salary Ordinance” and shall remain in 
full force and effect unless repealed or amended according to law. 
 Section 8.  This Ordinance shall be in effect upon its final passage and publication as 
provided by law and shall govern salaries for the year 2022. 
 
 
 
     _________________________ 
     Patrick T. Rosenello, Mayor 
 

 
_________________________ 
W. Scott Jett, City Clerk 
 
Introduced:   April 5, 2022         
Advertised:  April 13, 2022          
Hearing/Final:   May 3, 2022 
Advertised:   May 11, 2022    



 CITY OF NORTH WILDWOOD 
CAPE MAY COUNTY 

NEW JERSEY 
 

ORDINANCE NO. 1875 
 

AN ORDINANCE SUPPLEMENTING CHAPTER 276 OF THE CODE OF 
THE CITY OF NORTH WILDWOOD, LAND DEVELOPMENT 
ORDINANCE, TO CREATE AN ADMINISTRATIVE TAX MAP 

MAINTENANCE FEE 
 

 WHEREAS, Chapter 276 of the Code of the City of North Wildwood, Land Development 
Ordinance, does not currently provide for a fee for applications or procedures that may require 
modifications to the municipal Tax Map; and  
 
 WHEREAS, in an effort to offset the cost of said modifications, Council deems it prudent 
and appropriate to add an Administrative Tax Map Maintenance Fee for such applications or 
procedures that may require modifications to said Tax Map.  
 
 NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED, by Mayor and City Council of the City of 
North Wildwood, County of Cape May and State of New Jersey, as follows: 
 
Section One:  The portion of Ordinance 1177, as amended, that has been codified in the Code of 
the City of North Wildwood at §276-67 is hereby supplemented to the extent that an additional 
paragraph shall be added in §276-67, which shall be codified as §276-67H and which shall read as 
follows: 

 
H.  For all applications for major or minor subdivisions, and for all procedures such as lot 
consolidations, condominium conversions, removal or addition of easements or any other 
action that may require a modification to the municipal Tax Map, an Administrative Tax 
Map Maintenance Fee shall be paid by separate check, submitted to the City Clerk, in the 
amount of $100 per lot.  
 

Section Two.  If any portion of this Ordinance is determined to be invalid by a court of competent 
jurisdiction, that determination shall have no effect upon the remainder of this Ordinance, which 
shall remain valid and operable.               

Section Three.  All Ordinances or parts of Ordinances inconsistent with this Ordinance, to the 
extent of such inconsistencies only, be and the same hereby are repealed. 
               
Section Four.  This Ordinance shall take effect immediately upon final passage and publication 
as provided by law. 
 
            ________________________________ 
      Patrick T. Rosenello, Mayor 
 
 
 
___________________________________ 
W. Scott Jett, City Clerk 
 
 
Introduced:   April 5, 2022    
PB Recommendation: April 14, 2022   
Advertised:  April 20, 2022 
Hearing/Final:  May 3, 2022  
Advertised:   May 11, 2022 
 



 

 
 

CITY OF NORTH WILDWOOD 

COUNTY OF CAPE MAY, NEW JERSEY 
 

ORDINANCE NO. 1879 

 
ORDINANCE AUTHORIZING VARIOUS CAPITAL 

IMPROVEMENTS OF THE CITY OF NORTH WILDWOOD, IN 

THE COUNTY OF CAPE MAY, NEW JERSEY, 

APPROPRIATING $1,000,000 THEREFOR FROM CAPITAL 

RESERVE TO PAY DEBT SERVICE FOR THE FINANCING 

THEREOF. 

BE IT ORDAINED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF NORTH 

WILDWOOD, IN THE COUNTY OF CAPE MAY, NEW JERSEY (not less than two-thirds of 

all members thereof affirmatively concurring) AS FOLLOWS: 

 Section 1. The improvement described in Section 2 of this ordinance is hereby 

authorized to be undertaken by the City of North Wildwood, in the County of Cape May, New 

Jersey (the “City”) as a general improvement.  For the improvement or purpose described in 

Section 2, there is hereby appropriated the sum of $1,000,000 from the City of North Wildwood 

Capital Reserve to pay debt, said sum being inclusive of all appropriations heretofore made 

therefor. 

Section 2.   The several improvements hereby authorized and the purpose of the 

appropriations are as follows: 

 Providing for the improvement of various buildings, public property and Beach 

Replenishment in the City of North Wildwood including all work and materials 

necessary therefor and incidental thereto for an amount not to exceed $1,000,000. 

 Section 3.  The following matters are hereby determined, declared, recited and stated: 

The improvement or purpose described in Section 2 of this bond ordinance is not a 

current expense.  It is an improvement or purpose that the City may lawfully undertake as a 

general improvement, and no part of the cost thereof has been or shall be specially assessed on 

property specially benefitted thereby. 



 

 
 

 Section 4.  The capital budget of the City is hereby amended to conform with the 

provisions of this ordinance to the extent of any inconsistency herewith.  The resolution in the 

form promulgated by the Local Finance Board showing full detail of the amended capital budget 

and capital program as approved by the Director of the Division of Local Government Services 

is on file with the Clerk and is available there for public inspection. 

 Section 5.  This bond ordinance shall take effect upon its publication and passage in the 

manner provided by law. 

            ___________________________ 
                                                                         Patrick T. Rosenello, Mayor 
_____________________________ 
W. Scott Jett, City Clerk 
 
Introduced:    May 3, 2022 
Advertised:   May 4, 2022  
Hearing/Final: May 17, 2022 
Advertised:   May 25, 2022  
 
 



 

 

CITY OF NORTH WILDWOOD 
COUNTY OF CAPE MAY, NEW JERSEY 

 

ORDINANCE NO. 1880 
   

AN ORDINANCE AMENDING AND SUPPLEMENTING  
ORDINANCE 1177, AS AMENDED 

 
BE IT ORDAINED by the Mayor and Council of the City of North Wildwood, in the County of 

Cape May and State of New Jersey as follows: 

Section One.  The portion of Ordinance 1177, as amended, that has been codified in the Code of 

the City of North Wildwood at §276-15(C)(1)(a) is hereby amended so as to read as follows: 

(a) Decks; however, in no case shall a deck be permitted to be constructed higher than 

the floor of the existing top floor of a structure. 

 

Section Two.  The portion of Ordinance 1177, as amended, that has been codified in the Code of 

the City of North Wildwood at §276-15.1(E)(1)(a) is hereby amended so as to read as follows: 

(a) Decks; however, in no case shall a deck be permitted to be constructed higher than 

the floor of the existing top floor of a structure. 

 

Section Three.  The portion of Ordinance 1177, as amended, that has been codified in the Code 

of the City of North Wildwood at §276-16(E)(1)(a)[1] is hereby amended so as to read as 

follows: 

(a) Decks; however, in no case shall a deck be permitted to be constructed higher than 

the floor of the existing top floor of a structure. 

 
Section Four.  The portion of Ordinance 1177, as amended, that has been codified in the Code 

of the City of North Wildwood at §276-17(D)(1)(a) is hereby amended so as to read as follows: 

(a) Decks; however, in no case shall a deck be permitted to be constructed higher than 

the floor of the existing top floor of a structure. 

 

Section Five.  The portion of Ordinance 1177, as amended, that has been codified in the Code of 

the City of North Wildwood at §276-18(C)(1)(a)[1][a] and 18(C)(2)(a)[1][a] are hereby amended 

so as to read as follows: 

(a) Decks; however, in no case shall a deck be permitted to be constructed higher than the 

floor of the existing top floor of a structure. 

 

Section Six.  The portion of Ordinance 1177, as amended, that has been codified in the Code of 

the City of North Wildwood at §276-18.1(D)(1)(a) is hereby amended so as to read as follows: 

(a) Decks; however, in no case shall a deck be permitted to be constructed higher than the 

floor of the existing top floor of a structure. 

 



 

 

Section Seven.  The portion of Ordinance 1177, as amended, that has been codified in the Code 

of the City of North Wildwood at §276-19(C)(1)(a) is hereby amended so as to read as follows: 

(a) Decks; however, in no case shall a deck be permitted to be constructed higher than the 

floor of the existing top floor of a structure. 

 

Section Eight.  The portion of Ordinance 1177, as amended, that has been codified in the Code 

of the City of North Wildwood at §276-20(D)(1)(a) is hereby amended so as to read as follows: 

(a) Decks; however, in no case shall a deck be permitted to be constructed higher than the 

floor of the existing top floor of a structure. 

 

Section Nine.  The portion of Ordinance 1177, as amended, that has been codified in the Code of 

the City of North Wildwood at §276-20.1(E) is hereby revised in order to delete references to 

“Mechanical Rooms and other roof structures for housing of stairways, tanks, ventilating fans, 

HVAC equipment or similar equipment required to operate and maintain the building” as it 

relates to detached single-family dwelling units; single-family semidetached (duplex) dwelling 

units; two-family stacked (duplex) dwelling units; triplex dwelling units. 

 

Section Ten.  The portion of Ordinance 1177, as amended, that has been codified in the Code of 

the City of North Wildwood at §276-21(D)(1)(a) is hereby amended so as to read as follows: 

(a) Decks; however, in no case shall a deck be permitted to be constructed higher than the 

floor of the existing top floor of a structure. 

 

Section Eleven.  The portion of Ordinance 1177, as amended, that has been codified in the Code 

of the City of North Wildwood at §276-22(B)(5)(b)[1][a] is hereby amended so as to read as 

follows: 

(a) Decks; however, in no case shall a deck be permitted to be constructed higher than the 

floor of the existing top floor of a structure. 

 

Section Twelve.  The portion of Ordinance 1177, as amended, that has been codified in the Code 

of the City of North Wildwood at §276-22(D)(1)(a) is hereby amended so as to read as follows: 

(a) Decks; however, in no case shall a deck be permitted to be constructed higher than the 

floor of the existing top floor of a structure. 

 

Section Thirteen.  The portion of Ordinance 1177, as amended, that has been codified in the 

Code of the City of North Wildwood at §276-22.1(B)(5)(a)[2][a][i] is hereby amended so as to 

read as follows: 

(a) Decks; however, in no case shall a deck be permitted to be constructed higher than the 

floor of the existing top floor of a structure. 

 

Section Fourteen.  The portion of Ordinance 1177, as amended, that has been codified in the 

Code of the City of North Wildwood at §276-22.1(B)(5)(b)[1] – Note 2, is hereby revised in 

order to delete references to “Mechanical Rooms and other roof structures for housing of 



 

 

stairways, tanks, ventilating fans, HVAC equipment or similar equipment required to operate and 

maintain the building” as it relates to detached single-family dwelling units; single-family 

semidetached (duplex) dwelling units; two-family stacked (duplex) dwelling units; triplex 

dwelling units. 

 

Section Fifteen.  The portion of Ordinance 1177, as amended, that has been codified in the Code 

of the City of North Wildwood at §276-22.1(D) – Note 3 is hereby amended so as to read as 

follows: 

(a) Decks; however, in no case shall a deck be permitted to be constructed higher than the 

floor of the existing top floor of a structure. 

 

Section Sixteen.  The portion of Ordinance 1177, as amended, that has been codified in the Code 

of the City of North Wildwood at §276-23(D) – Note 3 is hereby amended so as to read as 

follows: 

Height limits. The following structures may be erected above the heights prescribed by 

this chapter, but in no case shall the height of any of these appurtenances exceed a height 

equal to 10% more than the maximum height permitted for the particular use in the 

zoning district: skylights, spires, cupolas, flagpoles, chimneys or similar structures; and 

safety enclosures of rooftop areas of hotels and motels used for sundecks and other 

recreational purposes. Cellular telephone antennas and/or associated equipment are 

expressly excluded from this provision. 

 

Section Seventeen.  If any portion of this Ordinance is determined to be invalid by a court of 

competent jurisdiction, that determination shall have no effect upon the remainder of this 

Ordinance, which shall remain valid and operable. 

  

Section Eighteen.  All Ordinances or parts of Ordinances inconsistent with this Ordinance, to 

the extent of such inconsistencies only, be and the same hereby are repealed.               

 

Section Nineteen.  This Ordinance shall take effect immediately upon final passage and 

publication as provided by law. 

      
 
      ________________________________ 
      Patrick T. Rosenello, Mayor 
 
 
 
___________________________________ 
W. Scott Jett, City Clerk 
 
Introduced:   May 3, 2022       
PB Recommendation:   
Advertised:     
Hearing/Final:    
Advertised:     
  



 
 

CITY OF NORTH WILDWOOD 
Cape May County, New Jersey 

 
RESOLUTION 

 

REFUND FOR OVERPAYMENT OF REAL ESTATE TAXES 
 
 WHEREAS, the Tax Collector reports that the following persons or 
associations of persons have overpaid and/or paid in error real estate taxes as set 
forth on the schedule below. 
 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Members of Council of 
the City of North Wildwood, in the County of Cape May and State of New Jersey 
that refunds be given to the following persons or associations of persons in the 
amounts set forth: 
 
PROPERTY    PAYEE     AMOUNT 
 
BLK 198  LT 10  QUAL C0001  CORELOGIC     $326.78 
2022 QTR 2    ATTN: REFUNDS DEPT 
     3001 HACKBERRY RD 
     IRVING, TX 75063 
 
BLK 198  LT 10  QUAL C0003  CORELOGIC     $210.15 
2022 QTR 2    ATTN: REFUNDS DEPT 
     3001 HACKBERRY RD 
     IRVING, TX 75063 
   
 
TOTAL           $536.93 
 
   
        

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the Tax Collector be and he is hereby 
authorized, empowered and directed to make the necessary corrections in his 
records and to see to the payment of these refunds. 
 
 
 
 
 
OFFERED BY: _______________________ SECONDED BY: _________________________ 
     -------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------- 
I, W. Scott Jett, City Clerk of the City of North Wildwood, in the County of Cape May, State of New 
Jersey, do hereby certify that the foregoing is a correct and true copy of a Resolution adopted by the 
Mayor and Council of the City of North Wildwood at a meeting duly held on the 3rd day of May 2022. 
 
Dated:    May 3, 2022 

Signed: _____________________________ 
        W. Scott Jett, City Clerk 
 

Approved: __________________________    
Patrick T. Rosenello, Mayor 
 
 
 

 Aye      Nay Abstain Absent  Aye Nay Abstain Absent 
Tolomeo     Koehler     
Rullo     Bishop     

Kane     Zampirri     
Del Conte          

    
RESOLUTION #    



CITY OF NORTH WILDWOOD 
Cape May County, New Jersey 

RESOLUTION 
 

PROCLAIMING WEEK OF MAY 1-MAY 7, 2022  
AS MUNICIPAL CLERKS WEEK 

 
WHEREAS, the Office of Municipal Clerk, a time-honored and vital part of local 

government, exists throughout the world; and 
 

WHEREAS, the Office of Municipal Clerk is the oldest among public servants; 
and 

 

WHEREAS, the Office of Municipal Clerk provides the professional link 
between the citizens, the local governing bodies and agencies of government at other 
levels; and 

 

WHEREAS, Municipal Clerks have pledged to be ever mindful of their neutrality 
and impartiality, rendering equal service to all; and 

 

WHEREAS, the Office of Municipal Clerk serves as the information center on 
functions of local government and community; and 

 

WHEREAS, Municipal Clerks continually strive to improve the administration of 
the affairs of the Office of Municipal Clerk through participation in education programs, 
seminars, workshops and the annual meetings of their county, state, and international 
professional organizations; and 

 

WHEREAS, it is most appropriate that the City of North Wildwood recognize 
the accomplishments of the Office of Municipal Clerk. 
 

NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED that the Mayor and City Council of 
the City of North Wildwood does hereby recognize and proclaim the Week of May 1 
through May 7, 2022 as Municipal Clerks Week. 

 

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that appreciation be extended to the City Clerk 
and staff of the City of North Wildwood and to all Municipal Clerks for the vital services 
they perform and their exemplary dedication to the communities they represent. 

 
OFFERED BY: __________________ SECONDED BY: ______________________ 
 

STATE OF NEW JERSEY                                                          COUNTY OF CAPE MAY 
I, W. Scott Jett, City Clerk of the City of North Wildwood, in the County of Cape May, 
State of New Jersey, do hereby certify that the foregoing is a correct and true copy of a 
Resolution adopted by the Mayor and Council of the City of North Wildwood at a 
meeting duly held on the 3rd day of May 2022. 
 
Dated:    May 3, 2022    Signed:  _______________________                                
        W. Scott Jett, City Clerk 

 
Approved: __________________________  
 Patrick T. Rosenello, Mayor 
 
 

 Aye      Nay Abstain Absent  Aye Nay Abstain Absent 
Tolomeo     Koehler     
Rullo     Bishop     

Kane     Zampirri     
Del Conte          

               
#          -22 



CITY OF NORTH WILDWOOD 
Cape May County, New Jersey 

RESOLUTION 

EXERCISING OPTION TO EXTEND FOR ONE-YEAR SHARED SERVICES 
AGREEMENT WITH THE NORTH WILDWOOD BOARD OF EDUCATION 

REGARDING A SPECIAL LAW ENFORCEMENT OFFICER IN THE MARGARET 
MACE ELEMENTARY SCHOOL  

WHEREAS, by Resolution # 126-16, adopted May 17, 2016, the City Council of the City of 
North Wildwood authorized the Mayor and City Clerk to enter into a Shared Services Agreement 
with the North Wildwood Board of Education regarding a Special Law Enforcement Officer in the 
Margaret Mace Elementary School; and 

 

WHEREAS, the aforementioned Agreement expired on July 1, 2018; and 
 

WHEREAS, the aforementioned Agreement provides for extensions from year-to-year by 
mutual agreement and resolution of both the City and the Board of Education, with the last renewal 
to expire no later than July 1, 2026; and 

 

WHEREAS, on June 7, 2018, via Resolution #138-18, Council authorized a one-year 
extension of the aforementioned Agreement, which will expire on July 1, 2019; and 

 

WHEREAS, on May 7, 2019, via Resolution #124-19, Council authorized a one-year 
extension of the aforementioned Agreement, which will expire on July 1, 2020; and 

 

WHEREAS, on May 5, 2020, via Resolution #139-20, Council authorized a one-year 
extension of the aforementioned Agreement, which will expire on July 1, 2021; and 

 
WHEREAS, on May 4, 2021, via Resolution #137-21, Council authorized a one-year 

extension of the aforementioned Agreement, which will expire on July 1, 2022; and 
 

WHEREAS, Council now deems it to be in the best interests of the City of North Wildwood 
to exercise another one-year extension, to expire on July 1, 2023. 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, by the Mayor and City Council of the City of 
North Wildwood, in the County of Cape May and State of New Jersey, as follows: 

 

1) All of the statements of the preamble are repeated and incorporated herein by this reference 
thereto as though the same were set forth at length. 

 

2) By this Resolution, the City of North Wildwood hereby does exercise a one-year extension in 
the aforementioned Agreement, to expire on July 1, 2023. 

 

4) The Mayor and City Clerk be and they are hereby authorized to execute any and all necessary 
documents pertaining to said extension. 
 

5)  The one-year extension authorized by this Resolution is contingent upon the North Wildwood 
Board of Education adopting a corresponding resolution in accordance with law at a public 
meeting held in compliance with the Open Public Meetings Act and the Uniform Shared Services 
and Consolidation Act. 

OFFERED BY: SECONDED BY:    
*************************************************************************************                
I, W. Scott Jett, City Clerk of the City of North Wildwood, in the County of Cape May, State of New Jersey, 
do hereby certify that the foregoing is a correct and true copy of a Resolution adopted by the Mayor and 
Council of the City of North Wildwood at a meeting duly held on the 3rd day of May 2022. 

Dated: _May 3, 2022_ Signed:    
                W. Scott Jett, City Clerk 
 

APPROVED:    
Patrick T. Rosenello, Mayor 

 

Aye Naye Abstain  Absent Aye Naye Abstain  Absent 
Tolomeo Koehler 
Rullo Bishop 
Kane Zampirri 
Del Conte 















































CITY OF NORTH WILDWOOD 
Cape May County, New Jersey 

 

RESOLUTION 
 

ESTABLISHING FEES FOR ITEMS OF EQUIPMENT, SUPPLIES 
AND PERSONNEL PURSUANT TO ORDINANCE 1775 

 
WHEREAS, various governmental departments of the City of North Wildwood, 

from time to time, perform tasks or rent out equipment, the costs of which are paid by the 
general public; and 

 

WHEREAS, the rates charged by the City for numerous items of equipment, 
supplies and personnel are enumerated in lists developed by the Federal Emergency 
Management Agency (FEMA); and 

 

WHEREAS, the rates for many other items of equipment, supplies and personnel 
are not included on any FEMA lists; and 

 

WHEREAS, Ordinance 1775, adopted April 16, 2019, provides that the rates to 
be charged by the City for items of equipment, supplies and personnel not established by 
FEMA or included on any FEMA lists shall be established by resolution of Council. 

 
 

THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Mayor and Council of the City of 
North Wildwood, County of Cape May, State of New Jersey, that: 

 
1. Items of equipment, supplies and personnel, used by and subject to charge to 

the general public, and the charges to be paid for such items of equipment, 
supplies and personnel, are hereby established as follows: 
 

ITEM:     CHARGE: 
Galvanized Fencing   $4.50 per section, per event or per week  
Sand/Snow Fencing   $4.50 per section, per event or per week 
White Fencing    $4.50 per section, per event or per week 
Trash/Recycling Cans   $2.00 per event    
Beach Mats, roll-up   $50 per event 
Beach Mats, rectangular  $20 per event 
Reviewing Stand   $250 street/$500 beach 
Portable Stage large or small  $750 street/$1,000 beach   
Traffic Cones     $1 each per event 
Traffic Barrels    $5 each per event    
Barricades    $4.50 per section, per event   
Coolers    $5 each per event 
Bleachers    $50 each per event    
Chairs     $1 each per event 
Tables     $5 each per event    
Tents     $25 each per event 
Sound System    $100 per day     
Signs     $10 each 
Flotation Devices   $10 each per hour 
Recreation Employee   $38 – 47 per hour 
Lifeguard    $24 – 27 per hour 
Public Works Laborer   $30 – 35 per hour 
Firefighter/EMT   $25 – 75 per hour 
Police Officer    $70 – 100 per hour 

     
2. The addition of any items of equipment, supplies or personnel not listed 

herein or a change in rates shall be approved by resolution of Council. 
 



3. Any persons or entities to be responsible for payment of the charges 
enumerated herein shall be informed of said charges prior to the use of said 
items of equipment, supplies and personnel. 

 
4. A certified copy of this resolution shall be filed with and attached to 

Ordinance 1775 until such time as amended by subsequent resolution. 
 
5. The City Clerk shall forward a copy of this resolution to the Chief Financial 

Officer, the City Administrator and all Department Heads.  
 
 

 

OFFERED BY: _________________    SECONDED BY: _______________________ 

STATE OF NEW JERSEY                          COUNTY OF CAPE MAY 
I, W. Scott Jett, City Clerk of the City of North Wildwood, in the County of Cape May, 
State of New Jersey, do hereby certify that the foregoing is a correct and true copy of a 
Resolution adopted by the Mayor and Council of the City of North Wildwood at a 
meeting duly held on the 3rd day of May, 2022. 
 
Dated:    May 3, 2022   Signed: ____________________________                                
       W. Scott Jett, City Clerk 

 
 
 

Approved: _______________________ 
       Patrick T. Rosenello, Mayor 

 
 Aye      Nay Abstain Absent  Aye Nay Abstain Absent 
Tolomeo     Koehler     
Rullo     Bishop     

Kane     Zampirri     
Del Conte          

             
              
 
 
 RESOLUTION #__________ 















CITY OF NORTH WILDWOOD 
Cape May County, New Jersey 

 

RESOLUTION 
 

AWARDING 2022-2023 TRENCH RESTORATION CONTRACT TO  
PAVING PLUS, LLC 

 
WHEREAS, bids were advertised to be received by the City of North Wildwood on April 20, 2022 in 

connection with the 2022-2023 Trench Restoration contract; and 
 

WHEREAS, Paving Plus, LLC of Franklinville, NJ, was the only bidder; and 
 

WHEREAS, the City Engineer and the City Solicitor have reviewed the bid of Paving Plus, LLC and 
are satisfied that the bidder complied with the instructions to bidders and conditions of the award and have filed 
their respective reports with the City Administrator; and 
 

WHEREAS, the City Engineer is satisfied that Paving Plus, LLC is a qualified bidder and contractor; 
and 
 

WHEREAS, the City Administrator has recommended award of the subject contract to Paving Plus, 
LLC of Franklinville, New Jersey.  
 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, by the Members of Council of the City of North 
Wildwood, in the County of Cape May and State of New Jersey as follows: 

 
1)  All of the statements of the preamble are incorporated herein by this reference thereto as though the same 
were set forth at length.  
 
2)  The 2022-2023 Trench Restoration contract hereby is awarded to Paving Plus, LLC of Franklinville, New 
Jersey for a cost not to exceed $92,500.00 with set unit prices of $17.90 per square feet for trench restoration 
and $12.00 per square feet for infrared restoration. 
 
3)  On behalf of the City of North Wildwood, the Mayor and City Clerk be and they hereby are authorized and 
directed to sign the contract that was included with the bidding materials and to deliver same to Paving Plus, 
LLC of Franklinville, New Jersey for execution and return. 
 
4)  This award of contract is contingent upon receipt of a certification of funds from the City Chief Financial 
Officer. 
 
OFFERED BY: _____________________________SECONDED BY: ____________________________ 
************************************************************************************ 
I, W. Scott Jett, City Clerk of the City of North Wildwood, in the County of Cape May, State of New Jersey, do 
hereby certify that the foregoing is a correct and true copy of a Resolution adopted by the Mayor and Council of 
the City of North Wildwood at a meeting duly held on the 3rd day of May, 2022. 
 
Dated: ____May 3, 2022_______                                       Signed: ___________________________ 
                          W. Scott Jett, City Clerk 
 
 
                        APPROVED: ____________________________ 
              Patrick T. Rosenello, Mayor 
 
 
  Aye     Naye     Abstain   Absent                                                    Aye     Naye     Abstain   Absent  
Tolomeo      Koehler 
Rullo                                                                               Bishop 
Kane                                                                             Zampirri 
Del Conte 
 
 



CITY OF NORTH WILDWOOD 
Cape May County, New Jersey 

 

RESOLUTION 
 

AUTHORIZING DIRECT NEGOTIATION OF  
2022-2023 EMERGENCY SEWER REPAIR CONTRACT 

 
WHEREAS, City Council previously authorized the preparation of specifications and contract 

documents for the 2022-2023 Emergency Sewer Repair Contract; and 
 

WHEREAS, the contract on two occasions duly and properly was advertised for receipt of bids; and 
 

WHEREAS, on both occasions no bids were received; and 
 

WHEREAS, N.J.S.A. 40A:11-5 provides: “Any contract the amount of which exceeds the bid 
threshold, may be negotiated and awarded by the governing body without public advertising for bids and 
bidding therefore and shall be awarded by resolution of the governing body if:...(3) Bids have been advertised 
pursuant to [N.J.S.A. 40A:11-4] on two occasions and...no bids have been received on both occasions in 
response to the advertisement...;”  
 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, by the City Council of the City of North Wildwood, in the 
County of Cape May and State of New Jersey as follows: 

 
1)  All of the statements of the preamble are incorporated herein by this reference thereto as though the same 
were set forth at length. 
 
2)  As authorized by N.J.S.A. 40A:11-5(3)(a), the City Engineer, along with such other municipal official as 
may be proper and necessary, be and they hereby are authorized to negotiate the 2022-2023 Emergency Sewer 
Repair Contract which, upon negotiation, only may be awarded “upon adoption of a resolution by a two-thirds 
affirmative vote of the authorized membership” (N.J.S.A. 40A:11-5(3)) of City Council so long as a reasonable 
effort first is made to determine that the services sought are not available at a lower cost than directly negotiated 
from the United States, the State of New Jersey or any municipality in close proximity to the City of North 
Wildwood and so long as the terms, conditions, restrictions and specifications set forth in the negotiated 
contract are not substantially different from those which were the subject of competitive bidding pursuant to 
N.J.S.A. 40A:11-4. 
 
 
 
 
OFFERED BY: _____________________________SECONDED BY: ____________________________ 
****************************************************************************************** 
I, W. Scott Jett, City Clerk of the City of North Wildwood, in the County of Cape May, State of New Jersey, do 
hereby certify that the foregoing is a correct and true copy of a Resolution adopted by the Mayor and Council of 
the City of North Wildwood at a meeting duly held on the 3rd day of May, 2022. 
 
Dated: May 3, 2022                                          Signed: ___________________________ 
                           W. Scott Jett, City Clerk 
 
 
 
                        APPROVED: ____________________________ 
               Patrick T. Rosenello, Mayor 
               
  Aye     Naye     Abstain   Absent                                                      Aye     Naye     Abstain   Absent  
Tolomeo      Koehler 
Rullo                                                                               Bishop 
Kane                                                                            Zampirri 
Del Conte 

 
 



CITY OF NORTH WILDWOOD 
Cape May County, New Jersey 

 

RESOLUTION 
 

A RESOLUTION ESTABLISHING RATES FOR PAID 
PARKING SPACES AND PARKING LOTS 

 

 WHEREAS, §418-1B of the Code of the City of North Wildwood indicates that 
paid parking space rates shall be established from time to time by resolution of City 
Council; and 
 
 WHEREAS, §418-82A of the Code of the City of North Wildwood indicates that 
parking rates for City parking lots described therein shall be established from time to time 
by resolution of City Council. 
 
  

 NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by Council of the City of North 
Wildwood, in the County of Cape May and State of New Jersey as follows: 
 

1) All of the statements of the preamble are incorporated herein by this reference 
thereto as though the same were set forth at length. 

2) The rates to be charged for parking in the City parking lots that are described in 
§418-82A et seq. of the Code of the City of North Wildwood shall be $2.00 per 
hour when parking fees are in effect. 

3) The rate to be charged at each centralized pay station for paid parking spaces 
covered by the provisions of §418-1B of the code of the City of North Wildwood 
shall be $2.00 per hour when parking fees are in effect. 

4) The parking rates established by the terms of this resolution shall be posted as 
required by the provisions of Chapter 418 of the Code of the City of North 
Wildwood. 

5) The Director of Public Works and such other municipal official as are required 
shall take all actions necessary and proper to effectuate the terms of this 
resolution. 

6) The City Clerk shall distribute copies of this Resolution to the North Wildwood 
Chief of Police and to the North Wildwood Municipal Court Administrator and 
shall post a copy of this Resolution on the municipal bulletin board in City Hall 
maintaining it there until replaced by a subsequent Resolution. 

 
OFFERED BY: __________________ SECONDED BY: _______________________ 

 
STATE OF NEW JERSEY          COUNTY OF CAPE MAY 
I, W. Scott Jett, City Clerk of the City of North Wildwood, in the County of Cape May, 
State of New Jersey, do hereby certify that the foregoing is a correct and true copy of a 
Resolution adopted by the Mayor and Council of the City of North Wildwood at a 
meeting duly held on the 3rd day of May, 2022. 
 
Dated:    May 3, 2022           Signed:_______________________                               
       W. Scott Jett, City Clerk 
 

 
 
 Approved: __________________________  
            Patrick T. Rosenello, Mayor 
 

 Aye      Nay Abstain Absent  Aye Nay Abstain Absent 
Tolomeo     Koehler     
Rullo     Bishop     

Kane     Zampirri     
Del Conte          

               



CITY OF NORTH WILDWOOD 
Cape May County, New Jersey 

 

RESOLUTION 
 

AUTHORIZING THE ISSUANCE OF YEARLY PARKING PERMITS 
PURSUANT TO ORDINANCE 1595 

 

WHEREAS, Ordinance 1595 was adopted by City Council on May 3, 3011, 
which allows the Mayor to issue municipal parking permits to various individuals, 
including City employees, officials, volunteers, and members of departments, boards, 
commissions and authorities; and  

 
WHEREAS, Ordinance 1595 states that these permits may be issued upon 

consent of Council.  
 
NOW, THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED, by the Members of Council of the 

City of North Wildwood, in the County of Cape May and State of New Jersey that the 
following municipal parking permits may be issued by the Mayor for the year 2022: 

1. Elected Officials 
2. Department Heads & Staff as deemed necessary to conduct City business 
3. Firefighters, Police & Security Officers 
4. Members of Planning Board 
5. Medical, Lighthouse & Historian/Photographer Volunteers           
6. Environmental Commission 
7. GWTIDA Board 
8. Lifeguard Pension Commission  
9. Recreation Commission 
10. Tourists Development & Historical Commissions 
11. Health, Ethics & UEZ Boards 
12. Bike Path & Municipal Alliance Committees 
13. Recreation Dept. Program Instructors & Tourist/Welcome 
  Center Aides   

 
 
 
 

OFFERED BY: ___________________ SECONDED BY: ______________________ 

STATE OF NEW JERSEY          COUNTY OF CAPE MAY 
I, W. Scott Jett, City Clerk of the City of North Wildwood, in the County of Cape May, 
State of New Jersey, do hereby certify that the foregoing is a correct and true copy of a 
Resolution adopted by the Mayor and Council of the City of North Wildwood at a 
meeting duly held on the 3rd day of May 2022. 
 
Dated:    May 3, 2022                 Signed: ____________________________                               
       W. Scott Jett, City Clerk 

 
 
Approved: __________________________  
 Patrick T. Rosenello, Mayor 
 

 Aye      Nay Abstain Absent  Aye Nay Abstain Absent 
Tolomeo     Koehler     
Rullo     Bishop     

Kane     Zampirri     
Zampirri          

               
# 













CITY OF NORTH WILDWOOD 
Cape May County, New Jersey 

 

RESOLUTION 
 

WAIVING TIME RESTRICTION ON THE SALE, SERVICE AND 
CONSUMPTION OF ALCOHOLIC BEVERAGES FOR LICENSED PREMISES 

IN SEAPORT PIER REDEVELOPMENT AREA FOR SPECIAL EVENT 
PURSUANT TO SPECIAL CONDITIONS AMENDED BY THE DIVISION OF 

ALCOHOLIC BEVERAGE CONTROL OF THE STATE OF NEW JERSEY 
 
 

WHEREAS, SPTWO, LLC, operates in the Seaport Pier Redevelopment Area under 
Concessionaire Permit #61894 issued by the Division of Alcoholic Beverage Control of the State of 
New Jersey; and 
 

WHEREAS, said Permit contains a special condition mandating that the sale, service and 
consumption of alcohol must cease by 1:00 a.m.; and 
 

WHEREAS, SPTWO, LLC has submitted to the City Clerk a request that during a special event 
on the Boardwalk on June 16, 17, 18 and 19, 2022, the sale, service and consumption of alcohol be 
permitted until 3:00 a.m.; and 

 
WHEREAS, certain sections of the Code of the City of North Wildwood state that the sale, 

service and consumption of alcohol in zones on the Boardwalk must cease by 1:00 a.m. and 
 
WHEREAS, Mayor and Council are of the opinion that the City of North Wildwood does not 

have the authority to allow the sale, service and consumption of alcohol in the Seaport Pier 
Redevelopment Area until 3:00 a.m. unless and until the Division of Alcoholic Beverage Control of the 
State of New Jersey amends the special conditions attached to Concessionaire Permit #61894, due to the 
fact that SPTWO, LLC is not operating under an alcoholic beverage license issued by the City of North 
Wildwood. 

 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, by the Members of Council of the City of 

North Wildwood, in the County of Cape May and State of New Jersey as follows: 
 

1) All of the allegations of the preamble are repeated and are incorporated herein by this reference 
thereto as though the same were set forth at length. 

2) In the event that the Division of Alcoholic Beverage Control of the State of New Jersey temporarily 
amends the special conditions attached to Concessionaire Permit #61894 to allow the sale, service 
and consumption of alcoholic beverages until 3:00 a.m. on the aforementioned dates, the following 
shall apply: 

a. Any and all sections of the Code of the City of North Wildwood prohibiting the sale, service and 
consumption of alcohol in zones on the Boardwalk after 1:00 a.m. are hereby waived for the dates 
of June 16, 17, 18 and 19, 2022. 

b. The application of SPTWO, LLC seeking permission for the sale, service and consumption of 
alcoholic beverages in the Seaport Pier Redevelopment Area until 3:00 a.m. on June 16, 17, 18 and 
19, 2022 is hereby approved. 

c. SPTWO, LLC shall provide to the City Clerk a copy of Concessionaire Permit #61894 and its 
temporarily amended special conditions. 

d. In addition to any special conditions imposed upon Concessionaire Permit #61894 by the Division 
of Alcoholic Beverage Control of the State of New Jersey, and in the event that all conditions 
desired by the City of North Wildwood are not imposed on said Permit by the Division of 
Alcoholic Beverage Control of the State of New Jersey, the City of North Wildwood shall also 
require that, for June 16, 17, 18 and 19, 2022: 

i. Live outdoor music shall cease by 11:00 p.m. on Thursday, June 16 and Sunday, June 19, 2022. 

ii. Live outdoor music shall cease by 12 Midnight on Friday, June 17 and Saturday, June 18, 2022. 

iii.  The outdoor sale and service of alcohol shall cease by 12:30 a.m. 

iv.  The outdoor consumption of alcohol shall cease by 1:00 a.m.   

v. Any and all activity in the Seaport Pier Redevelopment Area from 1:00 a.m. until 3:00 a.m. shall 
take place indoors.  



3)  In the event that the Division of Alcoholic Beverage Control of the State of New Jersey does not 
temporarily amend the special conditions attached to Concessionaire Permit #61894 to allow the 
sale, service and consumption of alcoholic beverages until 3:00 a.m. on the aforementioned dates, 
this Resolution shall be null and void and all sections of the Code of the City of North Wildwood 
prohibiting the sale, service and consumption of alcohol in zones on the Boardwalk after 1:00 a.m. 
shall remain in effect. 
 

 

OFFERED BY: _________________________ SECONDED BY: ____________________________ 
************************************************************************************ 
I, W. Scott Jett, City Clerk of the City of North Wildwood, in the County of Cape May, State of New 
Jersey, do hereby certify that the foregoing is a correct and true copy of a Resolution adopted by the 
Mayor and Council of the City of North Wildwood at a meeting duly held on the 3rd day of May, 2022. 
 

Dated: ___May 3, 2022_____                      Signed: ___________________________ 
                           W. Scott Jett, City Clerk 
 
 
                        APPROVED: ____________________________ 
               Patrick T. Rosenello, Mayor 

 
            Aye     Naye     Abstain   Absent                                Aye     Naye     Abstain   Absent  

Tolomeo     Koehler 
Rullo                                                                             Bishop 
Kane                                                                            Zampirri 
Del Conte 












































